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From:

Sent: ednesday, 3 June 2010 8:13 AM

To: ~

Subject; . - moPreter Chris wants to send to AG - -Need draft by Wednesday mormng
please [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

 Attachments: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence.doc

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:25 pm

To: Sheeiigl Tonlr Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Tain; —Pahlow,- Michael

Cc .
Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday marning please
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

-\

Attachecl is a first draft of a ]etter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General. | would be grateful for any comments.
, There will also be dn opportunity to discuss at tomorrow’s 11am meeting. - ]

. Sarah

From: Sheehan; Tony

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25 PM

- To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Tain

Subject: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please

Sarah

]

As foreshadowed, Chris would like to prepare a ietter to the AG which outlines in respect of our Monis search and
provision of documents to the review and AFP:

The search procedure

How the error.occurred

How the error came to light and associated management of it

. What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and provision of document processes -

What steps more generally the Department took after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 to ensure

appropriate awareness and vigilance in AGD

May | see a draft on Wednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to-help with this let me know. Itis
Important we do this in paraliel with the work of the taskforce, so we can finalise it as soon as the other work is

finished.

-

lain will advise if he recalls Chris wanted anything else in it.

Regards




Australian Government
Attorney-General’s Depariment

(

Secretary
3 June 2015

‘Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis

I am writing 1o explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s handling of correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures I have taken to

improve the Department’s procedures.

2. Inearly January 2015, the department undertook searches for all documents and
correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review. This included
searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and records management systems. The
search parameters encompassed correspondence to, from or pertaining to Man Haron Monis that

" was in the possession of the department. Relevant divisions in the department were also asked to
review records they held. '

3.  Documents relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review were passed
by the department to the Review team.

4.  On?2 February 2015, the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron dated

7 October 2014 and the department’s reply to that letter had been inadvertently omitted from the
correspondence provided to the Martin Place Siege Review. The department became aware of this
omission when the Australian Federal Police notified the department it had found the letter and the

reply

"5.  The department subsequently ascertained that the omission had occurred because search
results identifying the letier and reply were contained in a separate shect within a spreadsheet and
wete overlooked by departmental officers coordinating the provision of information to the Review.

6.  Onthe same day the department became aware of the omission it advised the Review team
that an item of correspondence and the reply had inadvertently not been provided to the Review due
to an administrative error. The Review team member advised that the text of the Review had been
finalised and the department therefore did not provide the decument.

7. On27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committec Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided fo the review. Afier further
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discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence was
incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in
question. Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

8.  To prevent such errors from occurring in future, [ have asked officers in the department to
prepare protocols to govern searches for and provision of docurnents.

9.  The department has taken steps to cnsure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the
National Public Alert Level was raised to High on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

e An email fo all staff on 12 'September 2014 advising them of the cha.nge in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

o Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014 and
on 17 November 2014 the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Securlty arrangements were exercised. :

e From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s heightened security measutres were
reviewed to prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level
Procedure was established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security
measures in the event of an escalating alert levels.

~10. The department careﬁﬂly assesses each item of correspondence received by the department on

. matters relating to national security and departmental officers liaise with other government
agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, whete an item of cotrespondence raises
CONCErns.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of eorrespondenee from Man Haron Moms
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Sent: ednesday, 3 June 2015 8:35 AM

To: Pahlow, Michael ‘

Subject: Marked up - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence (2).doc [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence (2).doc

Importance: High

For Official Use Only




Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s handling of correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision to the Marfin Place Siege Review and the measures I have taken to

improve the Department’s procedures.

2. In early January 2015, the department undertook searches for all documents and
correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review. This included
searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and records management sysiems. The
search parameters encompassed correspondence to, from or pertaining to Man Haron Monis that
was in the possession of the department. Relevant divisions in the department were also asked to
review records they held and to consider all known names used by Monis.

3. Documents relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review were passed
by the department to the Review team. :

4,  On2 February 2015, the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron dated

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

5. The department subsequently ascertained that the omission had occurred because search
results identifying the letier and reply were coniained in a separate sheet-fab within a spreadsheet
and-that had been were-overlooked by departmental officers coordinating the provision of
information to the Review._This omission was not picked up in subsequent reviews of the material
to be provided to the Review. ' '

6.  Onthe same day the department became aware of the omission it advised the Review toam

that an-item of cotrespendence and-the-replysome documents had inadvertenily not been provided

to the Review due to an administrative error. The Review team member advised that the text of the
Review had been finalised and the department therefore did not provide the document.
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7.  On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Kathetine Jones, Deputy Sectetary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review. After further
discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence was
incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in
question. Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

‘The Department has undertaken a further search of the Department’s records to ensure that no

further documents within scope were inadvertently omitted for consideration by the Revicw,

8. To prevent such errors from occurring in future, I have asked officers in the department to
. prepare protocols to govern searches for and provision of documents.

9.  The department has taken steps to ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the
National Public Alert Level was raised to High on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

» An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit. .

e Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014 and
on 17 November 2014 the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security arrangements were exercised.

» From November 2014 o March 2015, the department’s heightened security measutres were
reviewed to prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level
Procedure was established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security
measures in the event of an escalating alert levels.

10. 'The department carefully assesses each item of correspondence received by the department on
matters relating to national security and departmental officers liaise with other government
agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises

cOoncerns.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
' ) ’ 2o0f2




From: .. Pahlow, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 8:44 AM

To: chan, Tony; Chidgey, Sarah; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain;— .

Cc: _ :

Subject: - Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning
please [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Aftachments: , Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence (2).doc

UNCLASSIFIED
Sarah,

| have‘su‘gge:sted a couple of changes {in track changes) to the attached. These mainly relate to:

» Reference to checking the multiple aliases; _

» The omission wasn’t subsequently picked up before the Review reported;

e We have undertaken further work and have not been able to identify other documents that the
Review Team did not ultimately have. :

Regards,
Michael

Michael Pahlow
Assistant Secretary
AusCheck

Phone:
Mobile:

From: Sheehan, Tony

. Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 9:47 PM l - -
To: Lhidgey, Sarah; Lowe, Jamie; Andersen, Iain; —Pahlow, Michael
Cc:% T
Subject: KE: ton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Sarah, I'll give yoﬁ some comments first thing in morning

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Tuasday, 2 June 2015 8:24:58 PM ‘
To: m; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain; —ahlow, Michael

Cc: A
Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] : oo

UNCLASSIFIED

1




All

Attached is a first draft of a letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General. | would be grateful for any comments.
There will also be an opportunity to discuss at tomorrow’s 11am meeting. o

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony .

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain

Subject: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please

Sarah

As foreshadowed, Chris would like to prepare a letter to the AG which outlines in respect of our Monis search and
provision of documents to the review and AFP: '

The search procedure

How the error occurred

How the error came to light and associated management of it

What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and provision of document processes

What steps more generally the Department took after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 to ensure
. appropriate awareness and vigilance in AGD

May | see a draft on Wednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to help with this let me know. Itis
important we do this in parallel with the work of the taskforce, so we can finalise it as soon as the other worlk is
finished. ‘

lain will advise if he recalls Chris wanted anything else in it.

Regards
i : :’ . 2 ':"‘r - y
Tony Sheehan .
- Deputy Secretary
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group

Attornei-General's Department
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Ausiralian Government
Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Atiorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

‘Attorney-General’s Department’s handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis

T am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Depértment’s handiing of correspondence from

' Man Haron Monis and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures I have taken to

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
review records they held hand to consider all known naimes used by Momj .

3. Documents relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review were passed
by the department to the Review team.

4.  On 2 February 2015, the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron dated

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

5. Thedepartment subsequently ascertained that the omission had occurred because search

results identifying the letter and reply were contained in a separate tab within a sprgadsheet

=uael—that had been swese-overlooked by. deparhnental officers codrdi g the provision  OF
ormation to the Review._This omission was not picked up in subsequent reviews of the material

0 be provided to the Review,

6. On the same day the department became aware of the orhission it advised the Review team
that ysome documents fhad inadvertently not been prowdf;gl_ _____

to the Review due to an admmlstratwe error. The Review team member advised that the text of the
Review had been finalised and the department therefore did not provide the document.
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Comment [MJP].] We don’t mention
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7. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review. After further
discussions with a former cofleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence was
incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in
question. Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Cominittee at the earliest opportunity.

The Department has undertaken a further search of the Department’s records to ensure that ng
further documents within scope were not considered by the Review,

8.  To prevent such errors from oceurring in future, T have asked officers in the department to
prepare protocols to govern searches for and provision of documents,

" 9. The department has taken steps to ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the
National Public Alert Level was raised to High on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

* An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or .
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

» Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014 and .
on 17 November 2014 the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Managemeént and
Heightened Security arrangements were exercised. .

¢ From November 2014 to March 20135, the department’s heightened security measures were
reviewed to prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure, A new Security Alert Level
Procedure was established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protectlve secunty
measures in the event of an escalating alert levels.

10. The depatiment careﬁllly assesses each item of correspondence received by the department on
matters relating to national security and departmental officers liaise with other government
agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises
CONCEemS.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
20f2




From: ' Sheehan, Tony

Sent: - Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM -
To: Chidgey, Sar. ,
Subject: TRIM: 150603 - Letier - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondenc

Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence.doc

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.
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Australian Government

Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015~

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attomey-Generé.l

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to Martin Place Seive Review of
handlngof correspondence from Man Haron Monis

I am writing to explain the Attomey-General’s Department’s handling-ofsearch for correspondence
from Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures I have
taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 Septembertefmprove-the

2 Between xx and xx January 201 5ks-early January-2015; at the request of the Seige Review.
{check what the request was please) the department undertook searches for al-documents and
correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review. This include ¢
searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and is records management systems.- The

& BERG 0= &

arof the depsriment Relevant divisionsinr-Eaecep

32. On xx January 2015, once the dBocuments held by AGD relevani to the terms of reference for
.the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and collated, they were passed by the
department to the Review team at PM&C.

3. On2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a lefter from Sheikh Haron
addressed o the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
xx November 2015 reply to that letter on the Aitorney’s behalf, had been inadvertently omitied

| from the correspondence provided to the Martin Place Siege Review. The depastmientofficers

became aware of this omissiol ustralian Federal Police notified the department it had
‘of the officers noted they could no 5 o the
review by AGD. : :

4. - On the same day the departmental officers became aware of the omission an AGD officer
contacted an officer in the Seige Review team at PM&C to advise that an item of correspondence

and its response had inadvertenily not bee_:n provided to the Review. The Review team membet
advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not

provide the document. :
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.| Formatted: No bullets or numbering ]

4

5.  Inthe week of 1 June 2015 theDepartment conducted a review of its January 2015 search for
and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and knowledge of
what had heen passed to the Review. [iThe depariment-subsequently ascertained that the
emissionMonis letter and response had ecevrzedbeen inadvertently omitted from what was passed
to the Review because it had been located on a second page of a spreadshest of search resulis,
which was overlooked by the officers collating the index of documents for the Review for provision
to the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other docurments on page two of the
spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by the Depariment were passed to the

Rewew by other agencxes durmg the Review. ) se&reh—resu&s—rdenﬁﬁmﬂhe%er—&ﬂd-feph%ew

F:6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Bstimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review (were these
Katherine’s exact words?). After further discussions with a former colleague on the Review team,

Ms Jones has now concluded that her evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of
another document and not the correspondence in question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave

her evidence that the correspondence in question had been the subject of discussion between
officers of the Dapartment and the Review on 2 February,) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to

the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

8:7. To prevent such errors as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced pretecolsprocedures to govern searches for,
and provision of, documents in future, '

9:8. Separately. it may be useful for me to outline the steps theFhe department has taken steps to

ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High . .

on 12 September 2014, These measures include:

* An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert leve], noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

# Tesiing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014,

* A desltop exercise of the-and on17 Nevember2614-the department’s Business Continuity,
Crisis Management and Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014-were

¢ From November .2014 to March 2015, the department’s (heighfened security measures — these

words ‘heishtened security measures® are cryptic — explain in plain Enplish) were reviewed to

preparc a new Scourity Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level Procedure was

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
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established from 20 May 2015 fo support changes to pfotective security measures in the event

of an escalating alert levels__(in fact this whole dotpoint is unintellisible)

10.9. In respect of correspondence. Tthe department carefully assesses each item-efeerrespondense
received by-the-department on matters relating to national security, and Ddepartmental officers
liaise with other government agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an
item of correspondence raises concerns._The Departmient also has a Security Policy outlinine how
officers should respond in the event of a threat to ... '

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
3of3




From:

Sent: . ednesday,

To: Pahlow, Michael;

Subject: . FW: 1508603 - Le ecretary 1o Attorney on Monis correspondence [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] -

Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence.doc

For Official Use Only

‘From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 am

To: Chidgey, Sar:
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;
Subject: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence

See track-changes for consideration. Some will need checkiﬁg of exact words.




Australian Government
Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to Martin Place Seige Review of
handlingof correspondence from Man Haron Monis .

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s handling-ofsearch for correspondence .
from Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures [ have

taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 Septemberte-improve-the

2— Between xx and xx January 201 5k-earhy Japuary 2045; at the request of the Seige Review,
(check what the request was please) the department undertook searches for al-documents and

correspondence relevant (o the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review. This include d
searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and its records management systems.- The

3.2. _On xx January 2015, once the dBocuments held by AGD reievant to the terms of reference for

the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and co]latcd, they were passed by the
department to the Review team at PM&C.

3. __On2 February 2015, ofﬁcers-in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
30c November 2015 reply 1o that letter on the Attorney’s behaif, had been inadvertently omitted
from the correspondence provided to the Martin Place Siege Review. The departmentofficers

became aware of this omissi tralian Federal Police notified the department it had
found the letter and the reply and one
of the officers noted they could not see the B the
review by AGD. . .

4. On the same day the departmental officers became aware of the omission an AGD officer

contacted an officer in the Seige Review team at PM&C to advise that an item of correspondence
and its response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The Review team member
advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not

provide the document.
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5. Inthe week of 1 June 2015 theDepartment conducted a review of'its January 2015 search for
and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and knowledge of
what had been passed fo the Review. TtThe-department-subsequently ascertained that the
omissionMonis letter and response had eeeuzredbeen inadvertently omitied from what was passed
to the Revigw because it had been located on a second page of a spreadsheet of search results,
which was overlooked by the officers collating the index of documents for the Review for provision
to the Review. (PM&C has confitmed that the only four other docutnents on page two of the
spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by the Department were passed to the

Revww bv other agencies dunng the Rewew ) se%ehf&&u&m&demﬁqﬁg—the%&&er—aﬂd—replﬁhwefe

F6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the réview (were these
Katherine’s exact words?). After further discussions with a former colleague on the Review team,

Ms Jones has now concluded that her evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of
another document and not the correspondence in question. (Ms Jones was unawate when she gave

-| her evidence that the correspondence in question had been the subj ect of discussion between
Jofficers of the Department and the Review on 2 February.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to

the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

4.7. _To prevent such errors as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in ﬁ1ﬁ1re, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced pre%eealﬁprocedure s to govern searches for,
and provision of, documents in future.

9:8. _Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps theThe department has taken steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014, These measures include:

= An email fo all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIQ’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

# Testing and review of Rpbert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November '2014_.

"o A desktop exercise of the-and-en-17 Neversber 2014-the department’s Business Continuity,
Crisis Management and Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014-were
exercised,

» From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s (heightened security measures — these
words ‘heightened security measures® are cryptic — explain in plain Enplish} were reviewed to
prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level Procedure was

Handling of cotrespondence from Man Haron Monis
- 20f3
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established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security measures in the event

of an escalating alert levels. {in fact this whole dotpoint is unintelligible}

40:9. In respect of correspondence, Tthe department carefully assesses each item-of correspendence
received by-the-department on matters relating to national security: and Ddepartmental officers
liaise with other government agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an
item of correspondence raises concemns._The Department also has a Security Policy outlining how
officers should respond in the event of a threat fo ...

Yours sincerely

Chris Maraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haren Monis
3of3




From: . Sheehan, Tony

Sent: : Wednesday, 3 June 2015 2:30 AM

To: Anderson, lain; Pahlow, Michael ' .
Subject: FW: 150603 Letter - Secretary to Attorney on 'Monis correspondence
Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary 1o Attorney on Monis correspondence.doc

Sorry, leftyou off

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah_
Subject: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence -

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




Australian Govern n.]ent

Attorney-Generals Depaxtment

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon (Greorge Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

_ Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to Martin Place Seige Review of
handlingof correspondence from Man Haron Monis .

T am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Departmcﬂt’s hendling ofsearch for comespondence
| from Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures I have
taken relevant to this and the raising of the tervorist alert level on 12 Septemberte-mprove-the

2. Between xx and xx January 2015%s-exxly January-2015; at the request of the Seige Review,

(check what the request was please) the department undertook searches for at-documents and
correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Sicge Review. This include &
searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and jts records management systems.- The

ol Oy arppninnrAdnmao fo feoaes on apebat oy o Ao Hapan Rlan
ci-pardhG oA a0 0 &

pondence-to; Fom-or pertaimng-to

2.2, On xx January 2015, once the dBocuments held by AGD relevant to the terms of reference for
the Mariin Place Siege Review_had been identified and collated, they were passed by the '
department to the Review team at PM&C.

3. On2 Feb‘rﬁary 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron

. addressed to the Attomey-General dated 7 October 2014 secking legal advice and the department’s.
xx November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadvertently omitted

from the correspondence provided to the Martin Place Siege Review. The depastmentofficers

became aware of this omissi it had
found the letter and the repl nd one
of the officers noted they could not see the document oi: the Index ol docwnents passed o the

review by AGD.

4. On the same day the degparimental officers became aware of the omission an AGD officer
contacted an officer in the Seige Review team at PM&QC to advise that an item of correspondence
and its response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The Review team member
advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not

provide the document.
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5.  Inthe week of 1 June 20135 theDepartment conducted a yeview of its January 2015 search for
and provision of documents to the Review o ensure the accuracy of the search and knowledpe of

what had been passed to the Review. IiThe-departmentsubsequently ascertained that the
amissionMonis letter and response had eccwredbeen inadvertently omitted fiom what was passed
to the Review because it had been located on a second page of a spreadsheet of search resulfs,

which was overlooked by the officers collating the index of documents for the Review for provision
to the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents on page two of the

spreadsheet that should also bave been pagsed to the Review by the Deépartment were passed to the
Rev1ew b}[ other agenc]es durmg the Review, ) m%ehﬁeﬁmﬁq-éem#ym&m&eﬁaﬁd-ﬁepb'—wew

6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review_(were these
Katherine’s exact words?). After further discussions with a former colleague on the Review team,
Ms Jones has now concluded that her evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of
_another document and not the correspondence in question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave
her evidence that the correspondence in gugstion had been the subject of discussion between '

officers of the Department and the Review on 2 February.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to
the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

#.7. _'To prevent such errors as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in ﬁJture Thave
asked officers in the depariment to prepare enhanced preteeslsprocedures to govern searches for,
and provision of, documents_in future.

9.8, Separately. it may be useful for me to outline the steps theThe department has taken steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance afier the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

* An email to afl staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

i

# Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014,

« A desktop exercise of the-and-ent7 November 2014-the department’s Business Continuity,
Crisis Management and Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014-were

= From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s (heightened security measures —these

. words “heightened security measures® are cryptic — explain in plain Enplish) were reviewed to
prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level Procedure was

Handling of correspondence from Mah Haron Monis
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established from 20 May 2015 to support changes 1o protective security measures in the event
of an escalating alert levels. (in fact this whole dotpoint is unintelligible)

16:9. In respect of correspondence, Fthe department careluily assesses each item-efeerrespondence
received by-the-depastment on matters relating to national security. aad Ddeparimental officers
ligise with other government agencies, including law enforcement and securify agencies, where an
item of correspondence raises concerns._The Departroent also has a Security Policy ouflining how
officers should respond in the event of a threat fo ..,

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis |
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From: H
Sent: - Wednesday, 3 June 2 44 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: ' Pahlow, Michael; Anderson, lain;

Subject: Updates - Tony Sheehan s mark-ups - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis

- correspondence.docx [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] -

Attachments: Updates - Tony Sheehan s mark-ups - Letter - Secretary to Attorney-on Monis
: correspondence.dacx

Importancé: High

For Official Use Only
Hi Sarah

Please find attached updates to paragraph 2 and 3 as requested with the relevant dates.
I have included a comment for paragraph 2 regarding the Review request for documens.
- Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks




Ausiralian Government
Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis

Aitorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600 : '

Dear Attorney—Genefal

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to Martin Place Seice Review of
handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis

1 am writing to explain the Attomey-General’s‘Department’s handling ofsearch for correspondence
from Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures I have
taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 Septemberte-improve-the

Deparimentsproceduces.
Between x-S andxeelS Janualg 201515—6&-[&—1%%}1—’19-19— al't the request of the Seige

3.2, On xx14 January 20135, once the dRocuments held by AGD relevant to the terms of reference
for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and collated. they were passed by the
department to the Review team at PM&C.

3. On 2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 Oetober 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
xx November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf. had been inadvertently omitted

from the correspondence prowded 1o the Martin P]ace Siege Rewew The deparirnentofiicers
ified the department it had

of the officers noted they could not s&
review by AGD,

4. On the same day the det:artme;fcal officers became aware of the omission an AGD officer

contacted an officer in the Seige Review team at PM&C to advise that an item of correspondence
and its response had inadvertently not been providéd to the Review. The Review team member
advised that the text of the Rewew had already been finalised and the department therefore did not

Drowde the document,
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- comment [g1}¥

We collated AGD documents for the
Review Team fnlluwmg a request from
Katherine Jones for ‘correspondence fo,
from and perlammo to Monis (including his
aliases) p prio 10 dnd 'until the €ad of the

‘siege’. We undersland that this scope was

clarified i djscussmnslmeehn,s between
Tuny Sheehan and Katherina Jones.

— ,-1- o

team [
completii of an e Bgendy mformanon
teinplate that outlined the kype of record
holdings the Depmlment held relevant lo;
“Information held by the Commonweahh
and NSW ngenmes aboutMa.n Haron Monis
Yor the penod ‘prior to and following his

. amVﬂI ini Avstralia up unlil the end of the

siege includirig how any information
relevant to publie safety was shared

belween and nised by, agencies.
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4.

5. - Inthe week of 1 June 2015 theDepartment conducted a review of its January 2015 search for )
and provision of documents to the Review fo ensure the aceuracy of the search and knowledge of . .
what had been passed to the Review. ItFhe-departmentsubsequertly ascertained that the

emissienMonis letter and response had ecemredbeen inadvertently omitted from what was passed

io the Review because it had been located on a second page of a spreadsheet of search results,

which was overlooked by the officers co \lating the index of documents for the Review for proyision .

to the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents on page two of the

spreadsheet that should also have been passed {6 the Review by the Department were passed to the

evww b}g other agencles durmg the Revnew ) sem-eh—resaﬂ%s&dea&ﬁ—&%&e%ﬁeﬁm&d—ﬁeph—w&e

F6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Comittes Budget Estimates
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
officers of the Department and the Review on 2 Februarv.) Ms Jones will comect her evidence to’
the Senate Committes at the earliest opportunity. ;

&.7. _To prevent such errors_as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare g Mﬁfeteee}spmcedure to govern searches for,
and provision of, documents in future.

9:8. Separately. it may be useful for me to outline the steps theThe department has taken steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

+ An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level; noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened,
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Secutity Unit.

#_Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014.
» A deskiop exercise of the-and en 17 November2044-the department’s Business Continuity,

Crisis Management and Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014-wers

~ & From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s (heightened security measures — these
words ‘Heightened security measures® are cryptic — explain in plain English) were réviewed to
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

169, Tn respect of correspondence, Fthe department carefully assesses each item-of correspondence
received by-the-department on matiers relating to national securify, and Ddepartmental officers
liaise with other government agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an
item of correspondence raises concemns._The Department also has a Security Policy outlining how
officers should respond in the event of a threat o ...

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of corfespondeﬁce from Man Haron Monis '
3of3




From:
Sent:
To: .

Cc:
" Subject:

Is call me urgently re Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Kind regards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

e Australlon Govornment

FREER T Attoriiey-Creaerals Depatment
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the infended recipient or the person responsible for
-delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised-that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: hitp://www.afp.gov.au
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If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete ail

. copies, If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of informaticn in the e-mail or attachments.
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
- that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or

6




attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the

- information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http:/fwww.afp.gov.au

**********************************************************************

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect
_of information in the e-mail or attachments.

*****************#****************************************************

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
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, .
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message ot
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox. '

AFP Web site: hitp:/fwww.afp.gov.au
********************************$*************************************

~

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any aftachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.

***********#**********************************************************

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
" that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
ate not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you

7




~ have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
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

ATP Web site: hm:/lm.a&.gov.au

*f*********************#**********************************************

If you have received this fransmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete ali
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

_**********************************************************#***********

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended oniy for
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
information contained thercin. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://fwww.afp.gov.au
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From: :
Sent: une 2015 9:53 AM
To: Sheehan Ton Chidgey, Sarah
p :

Subject: ut to 150603 - Lefter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence:
iDLM=For-Official-Use-Only] -
Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Atforney on Monis correspondence {2).doc

/

For Official Use Only

For Official Use Only

| have amended para 3 to reflect that only the letter to Monis {not the letter from Monis) was located by the AFP. |
have left phone messages and emailed my 3 AFP contacts re disclosing how the letter came into the hands of the
AFP and will update the letter when someone calls me back. '

For accuracy, should the letter also ndte that 4 other documents weré inadvertently omitted from the documents
provided-to PM&C? My understanding is.that, although PM&C obtained those 4 documents, they did not come
from AGD, and if AGD has not overlooked the 2™ page of the spreadsheet, AGD would have provided them.

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sar
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;
Subject: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence

See track chariges for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




Australian Government

Attorney-General’s Depariment

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General , )

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to. Martin Place Seige Review of
hanrdlingof correspondence from Man Haron Monis

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s handlingefsearch for correspondence
from Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures I have

taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 Septemberte-improve-the

2— Between xx and xx January 201 5In-easlyJanuary 2015; at the request of the Seige Review,
(check what the request was please) the department undertook searches for ali-documents and
correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review. This included
d searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and its records management systems.-

['he oo Iy 1 ot E1 2 GRS A e natd O—frors o e NIno-fo o
po Do > 2
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3.2. Onxx January 2015, once the dPocuments held by AGD relevant to the texms of reference for
the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and collated. they were passed by the
department to the Review team at PM&C. '

3."  On 2 February 2015, officers in the departinent became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
| addressed to the Attomey-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s

xx5 November 2015 reply to that leiter on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadvertenily omitted
from the correspondence provided to the Martin Place Sicge Review. The departmentofficers
became aware of this omission when the Australian Federal Police notified the department it had
found the letter-and-the-reply| and one
of the officers noted they could not see the document on the index of documents passed to the

review by AGD.

——0On the same day the departmental officers became aware of the omission an AGD officer
contacted an officer in the Seiege Review team at PM&C to advise that an item of correspondence
and its response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The Review team member
advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not

provide the document.

2.5 Nafinnal Miranit Darinn AT 2600 Talenhnna (O2Y G141 AGAR wanrao onv it ARN 07 651 194 424




4.

5. In the week of 1 June 2015 the Department conducted a review of its January 2015 search for
and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and knowledge of
what had been passed to the Review. ItThe-department-subsequently ascertained that the .
omissionMonis letter and response had eseurredbeen inadvertently omitted from what was passed

to the Review because it had been located on a second page of a spreadshect of search results,

which was overlooked by the officers collating the index of documents for the Review for provision
to the Review. (PMé&C has confirmed that the only four other documents on page two of the
spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by the Department were passed to the

_ Rev1ew b}_f other agencles durmg the Re\flew ) sea}eh—femﬂ%&&deﬂhﬁqﬂg—ﬂiﬂeﬁeﬁﬂd—tﬁme

7.6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates -
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

‘officers of the Department and the Review on 2 Febiuary.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to

the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

&7.. To pi:event such errors as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced pfe%eee}sprocedures to govern searches for,
and provision of, documents_in futu:re

9.8.. Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps theThe department has taken steps to
ensure appropriate.awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was ralsed to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

o An cmail to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, notmg ASJO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
" Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any susplclous activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Umt

-_Test:ing and review of Robert Garraq Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014,

e A ciesktop exercise of the-and-ont7 November 2014-the department’s Busfness Continuity,
Crisis Management and Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014-were
exereised. _ \ '

» From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s {heightened security measures — these
words “heightened security measures’ are cryptic — explain in plain Englislj;) were reviewed to
prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level Procedure was

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
20of3




established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security measures in the event
of an escalating alert levels. (in fact this whole dotpoint is unintelligible)

10.9. In respect of correspondence, Fthe department carefully assesses each item-ef eerrespendence
received by-the-depariment on matters relating to national security, and Ddepartmental officers
liaise with other government agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an
item of correspondence raises concerns._The Department also has a Security Policy outlining how
officers should respond in the event of a threat to ...

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
T 1 Af32




Sent: , 9 June 2015 9:55 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

M=For-Official-

‘Subject: FW: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [DL
Use-Only] '
Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence.doc
. Hi Sarah

Happy to discuss the relevant processes etc for the final item (item 9) including what we do if mcu receives
an item with threats efc

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:20:47 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah
Subject: 150603 - Letter - Sed] 0 ALtorney on Monis correspondence

)

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

Dear Atlorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to Martin Place Seize Review of
handling-of correspondence from Man Haron Monis

$
I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s handbing ofscarch for correspondence
from Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures 1 have
taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 Septemberte-improve the

Bepartmentts-provedures.

2-~—PBelween xx and xx January 2015In-earky-Fanaary-2015; at the request of the Seice Review,
(check what the request was please} the department undertook searches for elt-documents and

correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Sicge Review. This include 4
searches of the department’s mm1ster1a1 cotrespondence and its records management systems The

3.2, On xx January 2015, once the dBocuments held by AGD relevant to the terms of reference for
the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and collated. they were passed by the
department to the Review teamn_at PM&C.

3. On?2 February 2015, officers in the depatinent became aware that a letter from Sheikh aron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
xx November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attomey’s behalf, had been inadvertently omitted
from the correspondence prov1ded to the Martm Place S1ege Revmw The de_pafhﬂﬂatofﬁcers
became aware of this omissiogg . der

found the letier and the repl
of the ofiicers noted they cod

review by AGD.

4.  On the same day the departmental officers became aware of fhe omission an AGD officer

" contacted an officer in the Seige Review team at PM&C to advise that an item of cortespondence
and its response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The Review team member
advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not

provide the document.
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5.  Inthe week of 1 June 20135 theDepartment conducted a review of its January 2015 search for
and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and knowledge of
what had been passed fo the Review. IiThe-department subseguently ascertained that the

emissionMonis letter and response had ecetrredbeen inadvertenily omitted from what was passed
to the Review because it had been located on a second page of a spreadsheet of search results.

which was overlooked by the officers collating the index of documents for the Review for provision
to the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other decuments on page two of the
spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by the Department were passed to the

Rcwew bv ot.her aaencles dm ing the Rewew ) seafelﬁesmts—}deﬂhﬁwﬂa—theﬂmﬁd-repﬁ%&e

F-6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review_(were these
Katherine’s exact words?). After further discussions with a former colleague on the'Review team,
Ms Jones has now concluded that her evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of
another document and not the correspondence in question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave

her evidence that the correspondence in questjon had been the subject of discussion between

officers of the Department and the Review on 2 February.) Ms Jones w1]1 correct her evidence to
the Senate Commrittes at the earliest opportunity.

$7. To prevent such errors as that descr’ ibed in paragraph 5 above from oceurring in futore, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced pretecolsprocedures to govern searches for,
and provision of. documents in future.

9:8. Separately. it may be useful for me to outline the steps theFhe depariment has taken steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014, These measures include:

e An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

o _Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014.°
o A desltop exercise of the and en 17 November-2014-the department’s Business Continuity,
Crisis Management and Heightened Security arrangements_ on 17 Novémber 2014wvere
exereized. : : -

* From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s (heightened security measures — these
words ‘heightened security measures’ are cryptic — explain in plain Enplish) were reviewed to
prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level Procedure was

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
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established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security measures in the event
of an escalating alert levels. (in fact this who]c dotpoint is unintelligible)

19:9. In re _pect of correspondence, Tthe department carefully assesses each item-of correspendence
received by-the-depastment on matters relating to national security. ard Déepartmental officers
liaise with other govemment agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an
item of correspondence raises concerns, The Dcpal tment also has a Security Policy outlining how
officers should respond in the event of a threat to .

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of comrespondence from Man Haron Monis
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From:

Sent: n 56 AM

To: : _
Subject - - Man MONIS correspondénce [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Good news. Only 2 of the (relevant) docs are non-NSLPD docs. EMA is happy with those 2 going to AFP. Subject to
AGO agreement, we will send everything off Monday and get your folder back to you ©

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 1:27 PM

To:m '

Subject: RE: : correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

H-— confirmed they are seeking both AGD and AG/AGO corro.

uary 2015 12:17 PM

an MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED




I’ll collate the docs when | get a chance this afternoon. I'll also get you a list of divisions that approved initial
release, $0 you can confirm they are OK with this additional release. in the AGO agreed to release on
behalf of the AGO. ' '

Minor point of details —is he after corro between Monis and AGD (cf AG)? 1 recaII that this would only be a small
portion of the corro we collated.

From

Seni: ary 2015 9:45 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

In light of the written request, could you please provide the docs and contact details of who | might need to check
with before releasing them?
Thanks '

Kind regards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

”°"‘“m]
Sent: Wednesda anuary . : _
Subject: Man IS cotrespondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good aﬂ:ernoon-r

As discussed the JCTT are conductlng inquiries inte Man Haron MONIS in conjunction W|th the NSWP
Investigations.

The JCTT are aware that MONIS used to write a number of letters to various individuals, businesses
and gaovernment organisations.

qfter the incident at the Lindt Café, a letter was obtained addressed to the
Attorney General’s Department written by MONIS on 7 October 2014. : ]

The ICTT also obtained“he response to this letter by the Attorney General’s
Department dated 5 November 2014, '

As part of the investigation, the AFP with the JCTT would greatly appreciate obtaining all
correspondence that may be retained from the past few years between MONIS and the Attorney
General’s Department.




1am happy if this could be provided via email however if this isn't the best method please get in touch
to discuss. : :

!on’t have a constant desk phone. If you wish to contact me on t!e p!lone p'ease call cn my mob!le

Kind regards

'~ AFP

SURTIEALLAK FEDGRAL FOLEE

UNCLASSIFIED

*********;‘k*************A***********************=!=***********************

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
attached files is stricily forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http:/fwww.afp.pov.au

**********************************************************************




Chidgey, Sarah

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Chidgey, Sarah

ﬁiiesdail 3 June 2015 9:56 AM
150603 -~ Letter - Secratary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - with TS and MP

changes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - with TS and MP
changes.doc .

UNCLASSIFIED




Australian ernment

Aftorney-General’s Department L : R

Secretary

3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney—General

Attorney-Genera¥’s Department’s search and provision to Mariin Place Slege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis

1 am writing to explain the Attbmey—GeneraI’s Department’s search for correspondenee from
Man Haron Monis and ifs prov1smn to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures I have
taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 September

Aoty )

Review) (check what the request was please) the department undertook searches for documents and
correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review. This includes
searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and its records management systems. On
xx January 2015, once the documents held by AGD relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin
Place Siege Review had been identified and collated, they were passed by the depariment to the
Review team at PM&C.

2. Between xx and xx January l2015| at the request of the Martin Place Siege Review (the

3.  On 2 February 2015, officers in the department becarme aware that a letter fror Sheikh Haron

addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s .

5 November 2015 reply to that letier on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadvertently omitted fiom .

the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omis )
TPolice notified the depariment it had found the letter and the replm .

m;md one of the officers noted they could not see the document on the index o e <

_____ cumment [::2]-— carl e refer ©
to the review by the department. e o

4, On the same day the departmental officers became aware of the omission a departmental .
officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the Depariment of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
(PM&C) to advise that an item of correspondence and ifs response had inadvertently not been o
provided to the Review. The Review team member advised that the text of the Review had already
been finalised and the department therefore did not provide the document.

5.  Inthe week beginning I June 2015 the Department conducted a review of its January 2015 : o
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and .
knowledge of what had been passed to the Review. It ascertained that the Monis leiter and response

had been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because it had been located in

a second tab in a spreadsheet of search results, which was overlooked by the officers collating the
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index of documents for the Review for provision to the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the
onty four other documents identified in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been
passed to the Review by the Department were passed to the Review by other agencies during the
Review.)

6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the |rev1ew| After further .- {anment {3} “wiis prinided (o 'heJ
discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones has now concluded that her - Review’ wre s cractwords, .
evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the

correspondence in question, (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the

correspondence in question had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department

and the Review on 2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee

at the earliest opportunity.

7. To prevent such errors as that desctibed in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepate enhanced procedures to govern searches for, and
provision of, documents in future.

8.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken steps 1o
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High -
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

¢ An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

» Testing and review of Robert Gatran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014.

s A desiiop exercise of the depariment’s Business Continnity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014.

. From November 2014 to. March 2015 the department’s (herghtened securrty measmes these
words ‘herghtened's rity mes i = in il plain Englist T s
prepare a new SeeurltyrAlert LeveI Precedure A new Securlty Alert Level Procedure was
establ shed from 20 May 2015 to support changes 1o proteetlve seeunty measures in the evenf:
of an’ esceletmg aleit levels; (in.fact this whole dotpoirit is uriintelligible)

9,  Inrespect of correspondence, the department carefully assesses each item received on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The
Department also has a Security Policy outlining how officers should respond in the event of a threat
to

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondenge from Man Haron Monis
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From: P , _
Sent: ednesday, 3 Junse 2015 9:58 AM :

To: Sheehan, Toty Chid '

Subject: D input to 150803 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence

[DLNI"For-OfﬂolaI -Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Apologies — it appears the AFP did have the letter to the AG {aithough AFP referred to corro to AGD). So my changes
o that sentence should be removed. .

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:53 AM

To: Sheehan, To idgey, Sarah o -

Cc: Lowe, Jamle'M@ﬁord Cameron; m

Subject: NSLPD input to - Letter - Secreta y on Monis correspondence =For-Official-Use-

Only]

For Official Use Only

For Official Use Only

| have amended para 3 to reflect that only the letter to Monis (not the letter from Monis) was located by the AFP. |
have left phone messages and emailed my 3 AFP contacts re disclosing how the letter came into the hands of the
AFP and will update the letter when someone calls me back.

For accuracy, should the letter also note that 4 other documents were inadvertently omitted from the documents
provided to PM&C? My understanding is that, although PM&C obtained those 4 documents, they did not come
from AGD, and if AGD has not overlooked the 2™ page of the spreadsheet, AGD would have provided them.

From:-Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sar:
Cc: Lowe, Jamie
Subject: 150603 - Letter -'Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




From:
Sent:
To:

- Subject:

2015 9:59 AM'
oord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Follow Up Flag: Follow Lip
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: _ ' Red Category

For Official Use Only

FYl

reore: Y
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:15 pm
To: Chidgey, Sarah - . '
Cc%%hlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Iain

Subject: : RE: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah — apologies, two minor additions o confirm clearance of final index and document paék (highlighted in red
From:

text).
Sent: !ues!ay, EJune 2015 5:49 pm |

To: Chidgey, Sarah ' -
Cc: Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Iain
suBffect: Loord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Importance: High

For Official Use Only

" HiSarah

As discussed, below is a list of steps that CrJD undertook in relation to AGD coordination process and CriD
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review. : :

-1 have also included the-CrJD coord process and the NSLPD coord process -followed up wiﬂ-

ho is currently on leave).

All key documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM 14/16416. | have also included some specific
document references for key documents. |

Please let me know if you have any queries or require any further information. Apologies for the delay. '




Briefing pack 1

19 December 2014 - Followmg a request from Katherine Jones to FASs for the Martin Place Siege

Review. lain was subsequently asked to coordinate Martin Place Siege Review briefing for the Department.
19 December 2014 - Request for briefing material from Divisions.
24 December 2014 - Tony cleared hardcopy briefing pack and attachments

. 24 December 2014 - Briefing pack 1 (brief and attachments} sent to Review.Team [15#377290DOC and

15#377288D0OC]

FAS notification

5 January 2015 — Following a meeting with Katherine Jones, Tony Sheehan requested a meeting at FAS level
to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key action items from the meeting were for Divisions to provide:
o additional briefing as per Katherine Jones’s request (briefing pack 2} :
o correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis and aliases (AGD correspondence)

Briefing pack 2

5 January 2015 - CriD sent request to Division Heads requesting further briefing matenal (followmg Tony
Sheehan’s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January) [15#377492D0OC].

8 January 2015 — Final briefing pack cleared by a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan.

8 January 2015 - Briefing Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278DOC]

Agency information template

7 January 2015 —Review Team requested each agency complete an ‘Agency information template’ regarding
their Monis related holdings.

9 January 2015 — Agency information template cleared by a/g CriD FAS and Tony Sheehan.

9 January 2015 - AGD sent the.completed agency information template to the Review Team

[15#377274D0C)

AGD correspondence to, from or pertalnmg to Monis

5 January 2015 - CrID FAS (lain Anderson) sent request to Division Heads for correspondence relevant to the
scope of the Review (including non-electronic documents) [15#377488D0OC and. 15#377486DOC]

o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD to, from or pertaining to Monis {including his aliases)

o Alias List 1 was attached

o Flagged that MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence

and Information Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching.

o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so requested

" each Division to consider whether they hold records in this category.

o All documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level (clarified by Tony Sheehan: 15#377487DOC)
6 January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search results based on alias list 1 (15#377475DOC)

" 6 January 2015 - CrlD sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) the Informatlon Division’s TRIM

records list to assist with their search [15#377469D0C]

7 January 2015 — CrJD had a discussion with the Review Team regarding whether High Court material and
related AGS advice was part of the scope of the Review [File note: 154377280DOC]. [t was confirmed that
this material was out of scope on 7 January 2015 [15#377459DOC].

7 January - Further TRIM list was provided by ID containing an addrtlonal search parameter -
(15#377472DOC). -

7 January 2015 - CrJD requested 1D confirmation of ability to search older reposrcorles including G drrve
archived repositories, Lotus Notes efc

7 January 2015 — SDD sent CrJD results of ExecCorro search done on Alias llst 1 [15#377428DOC]

7 January 2015 — CrlD requested 1D perform ASNET search on Alias list 1.

7 January 2015 —in response to query about content searches — ID provided another TRIM |lst but caveated
the reliability of this list [15#377426DO0C]).

9 January 2015 — Review Team provided two new aliases for Monis [15#377276DOC]

9 January 2015 — ASNET search on Alias List 1 completed.
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» 17 January 2015:
o CriD requested and received from ID a new TRIM content search based on the updated alias list
{Alias List 2} — no further records were located.
o  CrJD requested an updated ASNET search based on Alias List 2
e 13 January 2015 — CrJD requested new ExecCorro search from SDD based on Alias List 2. SDD confirmed no
: further records were located. '

» 13 January - CrID completed a comparison of the bigger TRIM list (provided by ID on 7 January) with the
previous TRIM list (TRIM list with additional search parameter provided on 6 January)to identify any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were identified.

« 13 January 2015 - CrlD sent Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads) the updated alias list (Alias List 2),
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested Divisions confirm if they held any
relevant material in relation to the new aliases [15#377346D0C]

¢ 13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were provided access to the ASNET search
results

e 13 January 2015 - a/g CrID FAS and Tony Sheehan cleared the Index to send to the Review Team — subject

to AGO clearance.

s 13 January 2015—Index of documents SW for approval to send to the Review Team
(Tony Sheehan had also spoken to AGO about this). Approval provided by AGO
[15#377261DOC]. , .

® 13 January 2015 - Index sent to Review Team {noting no further records identified so far based on two new
aliases but further searches were still being conducted) [15#377263D0C]

e 14 lanuary 2015 — Based on review of ExecCorro list {sheet 1 only) with the TRIM record list — CriD followed
up with relevant Divisions regarding additional/new records identified for Divisions to verify if these records
were within scope. ‘ :

s 14 January 2015 — Katherine Jones advised that some documents included in Index were post-siege and
therefore not within scope of the Review [15#377259D0C]. Tony Sheehan approved removal of these items
from the Index [15#377257D0C).

e 14 January 2015 — Further to CrlD request of 7 January, ID confirmed that were no additional records to .
supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes. . ‘

o 14 January 2015 — CrJD sent updated Index noting which document references removed because they were
out of scope to:

o AGO—also advised that hardcopy folder will be provided to Review Team [15#378810DOC]
o Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) [15#377317D0CC]
o Review Team [L5#377252D0OC].

» 14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documerits provided io Review Team.

e 15 January 2015 — ASNET search complete based on Alias List 2 {from CrJD request on 12 Jan) - no further
results. CrJD confirmed the result with the Review Team.

s 28 January 2015 — NSLPD copied CrlD into a response to AFP who requested AGD
correspondence relating to Monis and specifically Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD
response to Monis dated 5 November 2014 [15#377295D0C]

s 29 January 2015 — CrID provided the Index of documents and hardcopy folder of documents to NSLPD to
identify relevant correspondence relevant to AFP’s request [15#379428D0C]

» 2 February 2015 - CrJD forwarded the ExecCorro result list of 7 January 2015. NSLPD identified that the
correspondence from Monis to AGD on 7 October 2014 and the AGD response to Monis dated 5 November
2014 had not been provided to the Review. NSLPD requested that these additional decuments be added
the material provided to the Review Team [15#379429D0C]

s Onoraround 2 February 2015 —CriD contacted the Review Team to advise that additional correspondence
had been identified. Over the phone, Review Team confirmed that no further information could be
considered by the Review Team at that time. '

CrlD coordination
e 6 lanuary 2015 - CrID sent Division coordmators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records

list — this was also forwarded to relevant CriD section heads.
¢ Relevant sections reviewed the ID TRIM List and some sections performed additional TRIM searches.




NSLPD coordmatlon .

6 January 2015 CriD sent Dl\nsmn coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records
list.

NSLPD advise that they reviewed the ID TRIM list, performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also
searched and provided hardcopy archived documents.




From: . Chidgey, Sarah
Sent:
Cc: ' Pahlow, Michael; Anderson, lain;

Subject: RE: Updates - Tony Sheehan s mark-U cretary to Attorney on Monis
. : correspondence.docx [PLM=For-Official- Use Only]

For Official Use Only

iMany thanks-

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:44 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

" Cc: Pahlow, Michael; Anderson, Iain;
Subject: Updates - Tony Sheehan s mark-ups - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence. docx

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Oniy] :

Importance: High

For Official Use Only
Hi Sarah
Please find. attached updates to paragraph 2 and 3 as requested with the relevant détes.
'I have i.ncluded a comment for paragraph 2 regarding the Review request for docume‘nts.,
Please let me know if you need anything_fu}ther.

. Thanks




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, To

Ce: Lowe, Jamie; 'Anderson,
: lain; Pahlow, i

Subject: TRIM: RE: 150603 - L&tter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monls correspondence - w1th TS and MP

changes.doc

UNCLASSIFIED

All

A further version of the letter incorporating Tony’s and Michael’s changes is attached.

PSB is reviewing the wording on the security measures.

.can you advise on the query about making the -)ublic?

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sara |
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;
Subject: 150603 - Letier - Secretary to Attorney on Monis Cor _

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.-




Ausiralian Government
Attorney-GeneraPs Dep artment

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House |

Canberra ACT 2600

- Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis :

. 1 am writing to explain the Attomey-General’s Department’s search for correspondence from

Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review (the Review) and the
measures | have talen relevant fo this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 September.

2.
searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place

Siege Review. This includes searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and its
records management systems. On 14 January 2015, once the documents held by the department
relevant to the terms of reference for the Mariin Place Siege Review had been identified and
collated, they were passed by the depariment to the Review team at Department of the Prime
Minister and Cabinet (PM&C).

3.  On 2 February 2015, officers in the depariment became aware fhat a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attordley’s behalf, had been madvertenﬂy omitted from

the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omissjon when the
olice notified the depariment it had found the letter and the replym
md one of the officers noted they could not see the document on the
cUments

the review by the department.

4. Onthe same day the deparimenial officers becarme aware of the omission a departmental
-officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the PM&C to advise that some documents had
inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The Review team member advised that the text of
the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not provide the document.

5. Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the Department conducted a review of its January 2015
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and
Inowledge of what had been passed fo the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and response
had been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because it had been located in
a second tab in a spreadsheet of search resulis, which was overlooked by the officers collating the
index of documents for the Review for provision to the Review. (PMé&C has confirmed that the

3-5 National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600 Telephone (02) 6141 6666 www.ag.gov.au ABN 92 661 124436

.{ comment [e1]: We collated AGD

a2 request from Katherine Jones for

documents for the Review Teamn following

com::pnndence to, fiom and peﬂaurun- o
Monis (including Ius allases) priar to and
until the end of the siege”. We undersiand
iial this scopé was clarified in
discussions/meetings between Tony
Sheehan and Katherine Jones.

Rewew l:am specnﬁnaﬂy requested
l:omplehun of an agency infosmation
template that cuilined the type of record
holdings the. Deparlmenl held relevant to:
“Information held by the Commonwealth
and NSW qgencles about Men Heron Monis
for the panod priar Lo and following hia
amval in Ausu-nlm up until ihe end of the
stege mcludmg iow any information
relevant to public safely was shared
between and used by, agencics.

Comment [c m canwe refe.r 1o
th: puhll




6nly four ather documents identified in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been
passed to the Review by the Department were passed fo the Review by other agencies during the
Review.)

6.  On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the [revwvﬂ After further _{ Cosnment [£3]: “was provided to the J
discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones has now concluded that her Review” were tho exaot sord.

evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the

correspondence in question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the

correspondence in question had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department

and the Review on 2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee

at the earliest opportunity. :

7.  To prevent such errors as that described in patagraph 5 above from ocourring in future, T have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedures to govern searches for, and
provision of, documents in fiture,

8. Separately, it may bo useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

* An email to al! staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

e Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014, -

¢ A desktop exercise of the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014.

[From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s heightened secunty measures [these
words ‘helghtened security measures” are cryptic — explain in plain Enghsh] were reviewed to
prepare a4 new Security Alert Level Procedure, A new Security Alert Level Procedure was
estabhshed from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security méasures in the event

of an escalating alert levels, I __________ __er{ Comment [1::] u]l:SB lsreo\lnemngthe ]
"""" - '"""".'"""""'"""'7""'""""""'"""""""""". - auguag_e!am e spmnl earer,

9. In respect of correspondence, the department carefully assesses each item received on maiters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The
Department also has a security policy cutlining how officers should deal with real or perceived
th.reats from the public,

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Aftachments:

Sheehan, Tony

Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:08 AM

Faulkner, James

FW: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence
150603 ~ Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence.doc

From; Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sar
Cc: Lowe, Jamig;

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

Attorney-GeneraPs Depariment’s search and provision to Martin Place Seize Review of
handlingof correspondence from Man Haron Monis

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s handling efsearch for correspondence
from Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures I have

taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 Septemberte-improve-the
2. Between xx and o January 201 5Th-early-January-2015; at the request of the Seipe Review.
{check what the request was please) the department undertook searches for all-documents and

correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review. This include €
searches of the department’s mmlsterla] correspondence and its records management systems Fhe

H
.......... e 1 = o Aoy e LI-TT=) ¥a
v GCpd 2! d 3

3.2, On xx January 2015. once the dPocuments held by AGD relevant to the terms of reference for
the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and collated. thev wefe passed by the
department to the Review team at PM&C.

3. On?2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s

xx November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadvertently omitted
from the correspondence prov1ded to the Martin Place Siege Review. The departmentoﬂleers

became aware of this omissio r ic e depart had
found the letter and the reply nd one
of thé officers noted they could not see the document on the indeX Of documents passed 10 ihe

review by AGD.

4,  Onthe same day the departmental officers became aware of the omission an AGD officer
contacted an officer in the Seipe Review team at PM&C to advise that an item of correspondence

and its response had inadvertently not been provided to the Review, The Review team member
advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not
pravide the document. .
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5.  In the week of 1 June 2015 theDepartment conducied a review of its January 2015 search for
and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and knowledge of
what had been passed fo the Review. ItFhe-department-subsequently ascertained that the
estissionMonis letter and response had ecsurredbeen inadvertently omitted from what was passed
to the Review because it had been located on a second page of a spreadsheet of search results.
which was overlooked by the officers collating the index of documents for the Review for provision
fo the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents on page two of the
spreadsheet that should also have been passed to ihe Review by the Department were passed to the

Rcwew bv othel agencies duung the Rcv1ew ) seafekﬂeﬂﬂtﬁdamﬁ%gﬂae%ﬁmﬂﬂdﬂeﬁj%e}e

6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided fo the review (were these
Katherine’s exact words?). After further discussions with a former colleague on the Review team,
Ms Jones has now concluded that her evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of
another document and not the correspondence in question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave
her evidence that the coirespondence in question had been the subject of discussion.between
officers of the Department and the Review on 2 February.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to
the Senate Committee at the earliest opportumity. ' '

8.7 To prevent such errors as that described in paragraph 5 above from oceurring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced protoesisprocedures to govern searches for,
and provision of, documents in future.

9.8. Separately. it may be useful for me to outline the steps theFhe department has taken steps to |
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

s An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

= Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014,

» A desktop exercise of the and on37 MNevember 20H4-the department’s Business Continuity,
Crisis Management and Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014-vere

* From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s (heightened security measures — these
words ‘heightened security measures” are crvptic — explain in plain English) were reviewed to

prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level Procedure was

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Menis
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established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security measures in the event
of an escalating alert levels. (in fact this whole dotpoint is unintelligible)

10:9. In respect of correspondence. Jthe department carefully assesses each item-efeervespondence
received by-the-department on matiers relating to national security. ard Ddepartmental officers
liaise with other government agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an
item of correspondence raises concerns._The Department also has a Security Policy outlmm,q how
officers should respond in the event of a threat to .

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of cotrespondence from Man Haron Monis
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From: Chidgey, Sarah _

Sent: June 2015 10:08 AM

Subject: . 1000603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] - :

Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - with TS and MP
changes.doc

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, Ton
Cc: Lowe, Jamie: —nderson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;
!u! e! !! I!

ject: RE: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Al |
A further version of the letter incbrporating Tony's and Michael’s changes is attached.
PSB is reviewing-the wording on the security measures. |

- can you advise on the query about making the -public?

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sara '
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;
Subject: 150603 - Letter - Secre

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




Australian Government
Attorney-General’'s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Altorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review {the Review) and the
measures | have taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 September.

2.  Between 5 and 15 January !2015| at the request of the Review the department undertook
searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place
Siege Review. This includes searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and its
records management systems. On 14 January 2015, once the documents held by the department
relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and
collated, they were passed by the department to the Review team at Department of the Prime

Minister and Cabinet (PM&C).

3. On 2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to that Ietter on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadvertently omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omisil on when the

Australian Federal Police nolified the department it had found the letter and the repl
'and one of the officers noted they could not see the document on
[ .

to the review by the department.

4, On the same day the departmental officers became aware of the omission a departmental
officer coniacted an officer in the Review team af the PM&C to advise that some documents had

inadverienily not been provided to the Review. The Review team member advised that the text of
the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not provide the document.

5.  Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the Department conducted a review of its January 2015
search for and provision of docuntents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and
Imowledge of what had been passed to the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and response
had been inadvertently omitted from what was passed-to the Review because it had been located in
a second tab in a spreadsheet of search results, which was overlooked by the officers collating the
index of documents for the Review for provision to the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the
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only four other documents identified in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been
passed to the Review by the Department were passed to the Review by other agencies during the
Review.)

6.  On27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, .
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the h'ewewi After further

dlsctgsslons with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones has now concluded that her
ev1d.¢:1pe was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the
correspondence in question, {Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the
correspondence in question had been the subjeet of discussion between officers of the Department

‘and the Review on 2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will cotrect her evidence to the Senate Committee

at the earliest opportunity.

7.  To prevent such errors as that deseribed in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
ed officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedures to govern searches for, and
vision of, documents in future.

8.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to ITigh
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
-behaviour te the Departmental Security Unit. :

¢ Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown.procedures on 2 Novemnber2014.

» A desktop exercise of the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014.

. IFrom November 2014 to March 2015 the department’s helghtened secunty mcasures [these

9. Inrespect of correspondence, the department carefilly assesses sach item received on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The
Department also has a security policy outlining how officers should deal with real or percewed
threats from the public.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of corres';pondence from Man Haron Monis
20f2
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From: : '

Sent: June 2015 10:48 AM

To:

Subject: =T RIM filing the Sheikh Haron correspondents exhibits
' [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: . AGD - Martin Place siege review - correspondence with Monis. tr5

PROTECTED Sensitive

I've finished and closed the task of TRIM filing the Sheikh Haron correspondents/exhibits. Let me know if you need
help with anything else. The folder is on your desk.

__




From:

Sent: 0:51 AM
To:
Subject: er - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence
_ [SEC UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: - 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - with TS and MP

- changes.doc
c

UNCLASSIFIED |

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10 07 am

To- Sheehan, Ton ' '

ubject: RE: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All

A further version of the letter incorporating Tony’s and Michael’s changes is attached.

PSB is reviewing the wording on the security measures.

-— can you advise on the query about making the -blic?

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah ' ’
Subject: 150603 - -

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




Australian Government
Attorney-General's Deparfment

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General

Parliament House =

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haren Monis .

T am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s search for cotrespondence from
Man Haron Monis and its provision io the Martin Place Siege Review (the Review) and the
meagures I have taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on 12 September.

2. Between 5 and 15 January [2015] at the request of the Review the department undertook

searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place
Siege Review. This includes searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and its
records management systems. On 14 January 2015, once the documnents held by the department
relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and
collated, they were passed by the depariment to the Review team at Department of the Prime
Minister and Cabinet (PM&C).

3. On2February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attomey-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the depar{ment’s
5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadvertently omitted from

the comespondence provided o the Review. The officers became aware of this omissj &
ysiralian Federal Police notified the department it had found the letter and the reply:m

m&_@.@ of the officers noted they could not see the document on

Tl o the review by the department.

4. Onthe same day the departmental officers became aware of the omission a departmental
officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the PM&C to advise that some documents had
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
knowledge of what had been passed to the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and response
had been inadvertenily omitted from what was passed to the Review because it had been located in
a second tab in a spreadsheet of search results, which was overlooked by the officers collating the
index of documents for the Review for provision to the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the
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,+] Comment [c1]: We collaled AGD

dogumenty for the Review Team following
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thal this scope was clarified in
discussigns/meetings between Tony
She:han and Kalheriua Jones.
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only four other documents identified in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been
passed to the Review by the Depariment were passed to the Review by other agencies during the
Review.)

~

6.  On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group, :
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the |rev1ew|_ After forther
discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones has now concluded that her
evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the
correspondence in question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the
correspondence in question had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Depariment
and the Review on 2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee

at the carliest opportunity.

7. - To prevent such errors as that described in paragraph 5 above from occuring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedures to govern scarches for, and
provision of, documents in future.

8.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken steps io
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

e An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the Natlonal
‘Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

" Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014.

» A deskiop exercise of the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014,

IFrom November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s heightened security measures [these

werds ‘he1ghtened security measures® are cryptic —explain in plain English] were reviewed to

prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level Procedure was
estabhshed ﬁ-om 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security measures in the event
of an escalating alert levels. | :

9. Inrespect of correspondence, the depariment carefully assesses each item received on maftters
relating to national security. Deparimental officers liaise with other government agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The
Department also has a security policy outlining how officers should deal with real or perceived
threats from the public.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
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From: - '

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, Ton

Cc: Lowe, Jamie: nderson, lain; Pahlow,
Michael;

Subject: RE: 1506U3 - Letter ~ secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] E

UNCLASSIFIED

Wil fet you know when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refer to -

From: Chidgey, Sarah -
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, Ton ‘ '
Cc: Lowe Jamie;— Anderson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;
M 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Al

A further version of the letter incérporating Tony's and Michael’s changes is attached.

PSBis reviewing the wording on the security measures.

-— can you advise on the query about making the —public?

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

- To: Chidgey, Sara |
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;
Subject: 150603 - Letter - e 0 Onis COfT

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




From:
Sent: e 2015 10:52 AM
To: '
Subject: 0603 - Letfer - Secretary to Attorney on Moms correspondence

: [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Aftorney on Moms correspondence - with TS and MP

changes doc

- UNCLASSIFIED

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 am

To: Sheehan, Tony - ' :
Cc: LoweI iamle, —nderson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;

-Subject: TRIM: RE: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLA_SSIFIED
All . ' -
A further version of the Ie_tter inqorporating Tony's and Michael’s changes is attached.
" PSB is reviewing the wor:ding on the security measures.

- can you advise on the query about making the-public?

Sarah

From: Sheshan, Tonhy
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah ' - '
Subject: 150603 - ~ oecretary ney OIS corre s

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




Australian Government
Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Aftorney-General

Parliament House _

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Deparitmeni’s search and provision to Martm Place Siege Review of
‘correspondence from Man Haron Monis

1 am writing to explain the Attomey-General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and its provision to the Martin Place Siege Review (the Review) and the
measures I have taken relevant to this and the raising of the terrorist alert level on. 12 September.

Siege Review. This includes searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and its
records management systems. On 14 January 2015, once the documents held by the depariment
relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and
collated, they were passed by the department to the Review team at Department of the Prime,
Minister and Cabinet (PM&C).

3. On 2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letier from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attormey-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the depariment’s
5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadvertenily omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omiss &
tralian Federal Police notified the department it had found the letter and the repl)m
mm one of the officers noted they could not see the document on the mdex o

the reviow by the deparlment. .. T

4,  On the same day the departmental officers became aware of the omission a departmental
officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the PM&C to advise that some documents had
inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The Review team member advised that the fext of
the Review had already been finalised and the department therefore did not provide the document.

5.  Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the Department conducted a review of its January 2015
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of thie search and
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
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only four other documents identified in the second tab of the spreadshect that should also have been
passed to the Review by the Department were passed to the Review by other agencies during the
Review.) i .

6. On27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the leview|, After further .- -Fomment [€3]: “wes provided to the

T Review” were the exact words.

discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones has now concluded that her
evidence was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the
cosrespondence in question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the
correspondence in question had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department
and the Review on 2 Febroary 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee
at the earliest opporiunity. : :

7. To prevenf such errors as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, L have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedures to govern searches for, and ‘
provision of, documents in future. '

8.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

o An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
Terrorism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or :
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit. R

o Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdown procedures on 2 November 2014.

* A desktop exercise of the dgpﬁrtment’s Business Continnity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security arrangements on 17 November 2014, ’

» |[Frotn November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s heightened security measures [these
‘words ‘heightened sceurity measures are cryptic — explain in plain English] were reviewed to
prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level Procedure was

established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to protective security measures ini the event

of an escalating alert lev'els.]_ ‘ Comment [ile']:hlzsn is reTBWmE ihe I
"""""""""""""""" RS mmTTmmmmmn o T T e language Lo m his point clearor.

9.  Ingespect of correspondence, the department carefuilly assesses each item received on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers laise with other government agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns, The
Department also has a security policy outlining how officers should deal with real or perceived
threats from the public.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
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Chidge , Sarah

From: F
Sent: - Wednesday, 3 June 2015 11:05 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah
Subject: . Updated letter to Attorney on Monis [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence.docx
UNCLASSIFIED
- Hi Sarah

| attach the copy of the version | delivered to SPCG div heads.

Kind Regards

Execut_!ve Ollicer to Assistant Secretary, Rachael Jackson

People Strategy Branch

Attorney-General's Deiartment

The 2015 APSC Census is here!
11 May — 12 june 2015




afpp.gov.a>

Frem:
Sent: 11:51 AM
To: '
" Subject: rgently re Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

I'm unable to get in contact with her on elther her desk line or mobile. She emalled letting me know
she is on another call.

If you would like to email her, her email is afp.gov.au.

I have let her know you will be trying to call and its urgent.

Regards,

e
L BUFTIAUIAR FEDSRA FOLIGE

COUNTER TERiORISi -

UNCLASSIFIED

Sent: Wednesda une 2015 9:47 A

me urg'éntly re Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Kind regards ' _ ,
!rlncipal Lega,‘ Officer '

Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

St _ﬁusgm]lm Goveroment i

=

b2y A i A' [ﬂfﬂﬂ}‘ﬁmfrﬁi ﬂi‘[ﬁﬂ'ﬂ!ﬂﬂl

Sent: Tuesday, arc . :

To: #
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
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for '
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

AFP Web site: hitp://www.afp.gov.au ' .

. **%*******************************************************************

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all

* copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.

*******************$**************************************************

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
delivering the message to the intended recipient be adviscd that you
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

******************************$#*$¥***********************************

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return é-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in ervor, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.

' *************************$********************************************

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




cuculatton forwarding, printing or pubhcatlon of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein, Ifyou have received this message in
- etror, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox,

AFP Web site: http://wwiw.afp.gov.au
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If you have received this transmission in error please

notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all .
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent .
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver '

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
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you .
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended rec1plent be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or pubhcahon of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein, If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender 1mmed1ate1y and delete it from your
inbox,

AFP Web site: hitp.//www.afp.gov.an

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

of any confi denttallty, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments

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

2




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

******************************************************#************%**

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

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.an

**********************************************************************




From: " Chidaey, Sarah
Sent: . Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46 PM
To: Sheehan Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, lain; Pahlow,:
Cc: )
Subject: ry orney on Monis correspondence - request for final
comments [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Aftachments: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1245 3 June.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
UNCLASSIFIED
All

Please find attached a further draft of the letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General 1ncorporatlng changes )
discussed at our meeting this morning. .

Gratefu] for any final comments by 3pm this afternaon. I'll then pro\nde a copy to Chris’ office, and to lain so he can
seek Katherine’s views.

Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM ‘ .

"To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, Ton . :

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; m Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael; FF
Subject: RE: 1500035 - - orney on Monfs correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED

:

UNCLASSIFIED

Will let you know when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refer to-

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM
To: Sheehan, To

n - . . . - .

Cc: Lowe, Jamie;
M 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All

A further version of the letter incorporating Tony's and Michael’s changes is attached.

P
PSB is reviewing the wording on the security measures.

- can you advise on the query about making the-mb[ic?

. Sarah




From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM,

To: Chidgey, Sarah -
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;
Subject: 150603 -~ TN ) nis o ence

Seetrack changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.

M2




Attorney-General’s Depax fment

Secretary

"3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis QC
.Atftorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attornéy-Géneral’s Department’s search and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision of that correspondence to the Martin Place Sicge Review (the
Review) and to outline measures the department has taken in relation to the search.

2. Between 5 and 15 January 2015 at the request of the Review the department undertook
searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place .
Siege Review. This includes searches of the department’s ministerial cortespondence and records
management systems. On 14 and 15 January 2015, once the documents held by the department
relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and
collated, they were passed by the department to the Review team at the Department of the Prime

Minister and Cabinet (PM&C). :

3. On2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadvertently omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omission when the
Australian Federal Police notified the department on 28 January 2015 that it had come into
possession of the letter and the reply while making inquiries and one of the officers noted the
documents were not listed on the index of documents passed to the Review by the department.

4. ' On?2February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the
PM&:C to advise that some documents had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The

Review team member advised that the text of the Review had a]ready been finalised and the

department therefore did not provide the document,

5.. Inthe weck beginning 1 June 2015 the Department conducted a review of its January 2015
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and to
confirm what had been passed to the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and response had
been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because if had been located in a
second tab in a spreadsheet of search results, which was overlooked by the officers collating the
index of documents for the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents




identified in the second tab of the spreedsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by
the department were passed t6 the Review by other agencies during the Review.)

6.  On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Coramittee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Fustice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondesce in question was provided to the review, After further
discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her recollection
was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in
question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the correspondence in question
had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department and the Review on

2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest
opportdnity.

7. To prevent errors such as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
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
on 12 September 2014, These measures include: -

» staff were advised of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were
encouraged to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or behaviour

" lockdown procedures for Robert Gartan Offices were tested and reviewed

o the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and Hei ghtened Securrty
arrangements were tested and reviewed

®a th_reat assessment was sought from ASIO in relation to departmental premises, and

o new heightened security measures were introduced and a Security Alert Level Procedure that
‘provides for changes in protective security measures for the alert levels of Low, Medium,
High and Exireme was established.

9.  Inrespect of correspondence, the department carefully assesses each item received on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The

department also has a security policy outlining how officers should respond in the event of a threat.

Yours smcerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handline of corresnandence from Man Haron Maonis




From: Sheehan, Tony :

Sent: ' Wednesday, 3 June 2015 1:02 PM

To: . Chiclgey, Sarah

Cc: Anderson, lain; Faulkner, James .

Subject: 160603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence (4)
Attachments: 160803 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence (4).doc

Please show my proposed changes to others. 1still think that para on heightened security doesn’t work. Unless it
can be explained in a standalone way, maybe go with the qhanges | have suggested.




Australian Government
Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 Tune 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis QC
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis

T am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision of that correspondence to the Martin Place Siege Review (the
Review) and to outline measures the department has since taken in relation to the search.

2. Between 5 and 15 Janvary 2015 at the request of the Review the department undertook
searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the ternis of reference for the Martin Place
Siege Review. This includeds searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and records
management systems. On 14 and 45-January 2015, once the documents held by the department
relevant o the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and
collated, they were passed by the depatiment to the Review team at the Department of the Prime
Minister and Cabinet (PM&C). The department finther advised the Review on 15 January 2015
that the final element of the search of one systen concluded that dav had yielded no further
documents for provision to the Review, '

3. On2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the departruent’s
5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf; had been inadvertenily omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omission when the
Australian Federal Police notified the departmenit on 28 January 2015 that it had come into
possession of the letter and the reply while making inquiries and one of the officers noted the
documents were not lisied on the index of documents passed to the Review by the department.

4.  On 2 February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the

PM&C to advise that so we gay “two documents” or “a Mounis leiter and a departmental
response to if”? — over to documents had inadvertenily not been provided fo the Review.
The Review leam membel that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the

department therefore did not provide the two documents.

5.  Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the Department conducted a review of its January 2015
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and to
confirm what had been passed to the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and response had
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been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because it had been located in a
second tab in a spreadsheet of search results, which was overlooked by the officers collating the
index of documents for the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents
identified in thé second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by
the department, were passed to the Review by other agencies during the Review.)

6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates _

hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Tustice Group, ‘ '
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review. After fiiither

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

2 February 2015.) Ms Jones wﬂl carrect her evidence to the Senate Commities at the earhest

opportumty

7.  To prevent errors such as that described in paragraph 3 above from oceurring in firture, I have

- asked officers in the-department to prepare enhanced procedures to-goverafor searches for-and

provision of; documents in futare.

8.  Separately, it may be uscful for me to outline the steps the department has taken-steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

. ® that staff were advised of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were .
entouraged to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or behaviour :

o that lockdown procedures for Robert Garran Offices were fested and reviewed

» that the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and Heightened Security
arrangements were tested and reviewed ,

« that a threat agsessment was sought from ASTO in relation to departmental premises, and
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Cluestions than it answers) ) . ' . : oL e

9.  Inrespect of correspondence, the department carefully assesses each item received on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other govermnent agencies, including ~
law enforcement and security agencies, where an'ilem of conespondence raises concerns. The
department also has a security policy outlining how ofﬁcers should respond in the event of & threat,

Yours sincerely .

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
20f2




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 3 : ‘
To: g, Jamie; ahlow, Michael;—

Cc:

Subject: RE: Revised Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis corresbondence - request for final
: comments [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 160603 - Letter - Secretary fo Attorney on Monis correspondence (4).doc
UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is the letter with some further changes from Tony.

there’s a further question for you about what we said to PM&C about what had been omitted. |
understand from our previous conversation that we only referred in general terms to correspondence but grateful if

you could considet Tony's query.

Tony is still concerned about wording on the final security measures. pomt I'm inclined to delete the point
but let me know what you think. :

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah : : o
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46 PM '
To: Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain; —Pahlow, Michael; Faulkner, James;

nis correspondence - request for final comments

]
[SEC“UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All

Please find attached a further draft of the letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General incorporating changes
discussed at our meeting this morning. :

-Grateful for any final comments by 3pm this afternoon I'n then provide a copy to Chris’ office, and to lain so he can
seek Katherine’s views.

‘Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM : -

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheeha :

Cc: Lowe, Jamie;%erson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;FF
Subject: RE: 150603 - Lefter - Secretary to Atlormey on Momis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSI ' ,

UNCLASSIFIED

Will let you knbw when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refér tc-.

-4




From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, Ton 7 ‘
" Cc: Lowei Jai\ie; _Andempn, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;

150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis cotrespondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All
A further version of the letter inéorporatin'g Tony’s and Michael’s changes is attached.
PSB is reviewing the wording on the security measures.

-can' you advise on the query about making the-ublic?

Sarah

From: Shechan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah :
Subject: 150603 % - aecretaly to Attorney on Monis ¢

See track changes for consideration. Some will heed checking of exact words.




Australian GGovermment

Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary

3 June 2015

‘Senator the Hon George Brandis QC

Attorney-General
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Atiorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis i

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision of that correspondence to the Martin Place Siege Review (the
Review) and to outline measures the department has since taken in relation to the search.

2. Between 5 and 15 Januaty 2015 at the request of the Review the department undestook

" searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place

Siege Review. This includeds searchies of the department’s ministerial correspodence and records
management systems. On 14 and 45-Tanuary 2015, once the documents held by the department
relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and
collated, they were passed by the department to the Review team at the Department of the Prime -

Minister and Cabinet (PM&C)._The department further advised the Review on 15 January 2015
that the final element of the search of one system concluded that day had yvielded no further

documents for provision to the Reviet.

3. On2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 secking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to that Ietter on the Attorney’s behalf, had been inadverienily omitted from
the comespondence provided to the Review. The officers became awaroe of this omission when the
Australian Federal Police notified the department on 28 January 2015 that it had come into/
possession of the letter and the reply while making inquiries and one of the officers noted the

" documents were not listed on the index of documents passed to the Review by the depariment.

4. On2 February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the
PM&C to advise that so ¢ sav “two documents™ or “a Monis letter and a departmental
response to it**? —overto documents had inadvertently not been provided to the Review.
The Review team memb d that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the
department therefore did not provide the two documents.

5. Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the Department conducted a review of its January 2015
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the aceuracy of the search and to
confirm what had been passed to the Review. Tt ascertained that the Monis letter and response had
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Chris Moraitis PSM

been madvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because it had been located in a

second tab in a spreadsheet of search results, which was overlooked by the officers collating the

index of documents for the Review. (PM&C bas confirmed that the only four other documents

identified in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Revmw by o

the department, were passed to the Review by other agencies during the Review.) .

(6. On 27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Hstimates

hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the cotrespondence in question was provided to the review. After further
discussions with a former colleagne on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her recollection
was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in
question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the correspondence in question
had been the suibject of discussion between officers of the Department and the Review on

2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence {o the Senate Committee at the earliest
opportunity.

7.  To prevent errors such as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring fn future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedures to-geverafor searches for-and
provision of; documents i in future.

8.  Separately, it may be vseful for me to outline the steps the department has taken-steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Pub]lc Alert Level was raised to ngh
on 12 September 2014, These measures include:.

o that staff were advised of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were
encouraged to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or behaviour

» that Jockdown procedures for Robert Garran Offices were tested and reviewed

o that the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management angd Helghtened Secunty
arrangements were tested and reviewed ,

« that  threat assessment was sought from ASIO in relation to departmental premises, and
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quesuons than it answers)

9.  Inrespect of comrespondence, the department carefilly assesses each item received on matters

relating fo national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencies, including

law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The .
department also has a security policy outlining how officers should respond in the event of a threat. oo

Yours sincerely

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
20f2




Chidgey, Sarah

From: —
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 1:30 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah
Subject: RE: Revised Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - request for final
comments [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sarah

No worries; let’s just remove the final point.

Kind Regards
Executive Officer to Assistant Secretary, Rachael Jacksen

People Strategy Branch
- ! tment

The 2015 APSC Census is hereI
11 May — 12 June 2015

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent; Wednesday 3 June 2015 4:
To: Lowe, Jamje:

etter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - request for final comments
[SEC UNCLASSIFIED] :

UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is the letter with some further changes from Tony.

there’s a further question for you about what we said to PM&C about what had been omitted. |
understand from our previous conversation that we only referred in general terms to correspondence hut grateful if
you could consider Tony’s query.

Tony is still concerned about wording on the final security measures point. I'm inclined to delete the point
but let me know what you think. ‘ -

Sarah




From: Chidgey, Sarah '
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46PM S
To: Sheehan, Tony: . Apderscn, Iain; _; Pahlow, Michael; Faulkner, James;

: etter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis corresponqlence request for final comments
[SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All

Please find attached a further draft of the letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General incorporating changes
discussed at our meeting this moming. ' S

Grateful for any final comments by 3pm this afterncon. I'll then provide a copy to Chris’ office, and to lain so he can
seek Katherine’s views.

Sarah

From:: Horsfall, Karen
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, Ton ‘ '
Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Wndemon, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;?
Subject: RE: 150 - - efary 15 correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIEL :

UNCLASSIFIED

Will let you know when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refer to the search.

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, Ton
Cc: Lc:wei Jamie; —Anderson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;

: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All
'{\
A further version of the leiter mcorporatmg Tony's and Mlchael 5 changes is attached..

PSB is reviewing the wording on the security measures.

-:an you advise on the query about making the-ublic?

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM




To: Chidgey, Sarah - _
Subjeci: 150603 - Letier - Secretary to Attorney on Monis cOfrespon

See track changes for consideration. Some will neéd checlcfng of exact words.
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Seni: ednesday, 5 June 2015 1:41 PM

To:. - Chidgey, Sarah _

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, tain; Gifford, Gameron; Lowe, Jamie
Subject: " Monis letter [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Importance: High

Sensitive: Legal

Sarah — [n response to my query about whether we can refer to the search that resulted in the MonisForro
coming into the AFP’s possession, AFP Legal has asked fo review and clear the draft letter to the AG. |indicated (by

phone)'that, if the AFP is not prepared to mention the letter the leiter to the AG—
if/when the letter becomes public, questions may be asked as o Calm 10 possess the Moni

COIro.

Are you happy for AFP Legal to come over here this afternoon and review the draft letter ar would you prefer to
_leave the high level statement about ‘came into AFP possession’ in the letter?

Importance: High

Sensitive:Legal

Thank you for seeking AFP consultation on a letier from the Secretary of AGD to the Attornéy General today.

We are happy to consider the contents of the letter and any relevant attachments. However, we canndt provide official
cléarance or comments without first seeing the relevant correspondence.

We are happy to faé;litate this request on an urgent basis. If it is convenient, we can attend your gfﬁggs_tbigjaﬂgrﬁ_QQn_
fo réad the draft correspondence or you could attend our offices. Alternatively you could email the letter through for us

to comment on which is the usual practice.

We will of course attend to a response as a matter of priority once we have obtained a copy of the correspondence.

Regards

- EMPLOYMENT & LITIGATION

LEGAL ‘

o AFP

£ AETRALIAN TEDSRAL FOLCE

Sensitive:Legal
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WARNING -

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
inbox. Co ' L&
, ' . S ;-i-’a
AFP Web site: hitp://www.afp.gov.aun :
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From: Anderson, lain
Sent: : Waednesday, 3 June 2015 1:49 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah
Cc: Faulkner, James; Sheshan, Tony
Subject: L etter - Secretary to Atforney on Moms correspondence versmn 1245 3 June (2}

) ~ [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Letter - Secretary to Aftorney on l\!lon[s correspondence - version 1245 3 June (2).doc
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Sarah,

Sormne suggested edits.
| think the bit around 28 Jan is unnecessari]y'complicated.

I also think the words about the tab need to be clarified to avoid implying that the actual letters themselves were
physically in the search results — the search just identified their existence.

lain




Australian Government

Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis QC
Attorney-General

Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney—General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and pr0v1s1on to the Martm Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis :

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision of that correspondence to the Martin Place Siege Review (the
Review) and to ouiline measures the deparnnent has taken in relation to the search.

2. Between5and 157 anuary 2015 at the request of ‘the Review the department undertook
searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place
Siege Review. This includes scarches of the depariment’s ministerial correspondence and records
management systems. On 14 and 15 January 2015, once the documents held by the department
relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and -
collated, they were passed by the department to the Review team at the Department of the Prime

Minister and Cabinet (PM&C). )

3. On2 February 2015, officers in the departiment became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attomey- General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s

5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf; had been inadvertently omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omission whez
following the Australian Federal Police rotified-notifying the department on-28 January-2015-that it
had come into: possessron of the Ietter and the reply whrle mak:mg mqmrles and—ene—ef—the—eaeﬁeefs '

4. - On2 February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the
PMé&C to advise that some documents had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The
Review team member advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the

department therefore did not provide the document

5.  Inthe week begmnrng 1 June 2015 the Department conducted areview of its January 201 5
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and to
confirm what had been passed to the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and response had
been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because #t-had-beenloeatedthey
were referred to in a second tab in a spreadsheet of search results, which was overlooked by the




officers collating the index of documents for the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four
other documents identified in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been passed to
the Review by the department were passed to the Review by other agencies during the Review.)

g

6. On27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review. After further
discussiong with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her recollection
was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in

- question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the correspondence in question
had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department and the Review on
2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Commlttee at the earliest

opportunity.

7. To prevent errors such as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurnng in future, I have -
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedutes to govern searches for, and
provision of, documents in future.

8.  Separately, it may be useful for me to euﬂine the steps the department has taken steps to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High
on 12 September 2014. These measures include:

o ‘staff were advised of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were
encouraged to be vigilant and report any. suspicious activity or behaviour

¢ lockdown procedures for Robert Garran Offices were tested and reviewed -

o the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Managemeﬁt_ and Heightened Security
_ arrangements were tested and reviewed

e a threat assessment was sought from ASIO in relation to departmental premises, and

e new heightened security measures were introduced and a Security Alert Level Procedure that
- provides for changes in protective security measures for the alert levels of Low, Medlum,
High and Exireme was established.

9. Inrespect of corresponderice, the department carefully assesses each item received on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencies, including

. law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The

department also has a security policy outlining how officers should respond in the event of a threat.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Moms




From: Pahlow, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 1:51 PM '
To: i - ie; _

Cc: .
Subject: : Revised Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - request for final
comments [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: ; Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1248 3 June (MJP).doc
UNCLASSIFIED
Sarah,

Attached is the letter with some changes, mainly to para 3. 1am concerned that para three as it was
written indicated that officers of the department became aware of the omission on both 28 January and 2
February. Hopefully my rewording removes this confusion but happy for someone else to change it.

| have also included Tony’s queries and edits in the version as well.

-as suggested that we use the phrase ‘some correspondence’ in para 4 because, while he recalls
using correspondence dates, he is uncertain whether he was as specific as stating ‘two documents’.

-an-are comfortable with the wording changes to para 3 & 4.

Regards,

Michael

Michael Pahlow
Assistant Secretary
AusCheck

From: Chidgey, Sarah }

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 1:25 PM : | '
WPN =< S

ary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - request for final comments

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is the letter with some further changes from Tony.

there’s a further question for you about what we said to PM&C about what had been omitted. |
understand from our previous conversation that we only referred in general terms'to correspondence but grateful if

you could consider Tony’s query.




FTony is still concerned about wording on the final security measures point. I'm inclined to delete the point .
ut let me know what you think. ’ ’

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain;

— Pahlow, Michael; Faulkner, James;

onis correspondence - request for final comments

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

" UNCLASSIFIED

All

'Please find attached a further draft of the lettér from the Secretary to the Attorney-General incorporating changes
. discussed at our meeting this morning.

Grateful for any final comments by 3pm this afternoon. I'll then provide a copy to Chris’ office, and to lain so he can
seek Katherine’s views.

Sarah

From: Horsfall, Karen
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, Ton : : | i :
Cc: Lowe, Jamiemﬁ.ndemw, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;’F
Subject: RE: 15 - - 5e 0 ‘ correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
Will let you know when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refer to-

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM
To: Sheehan, Tony

ubject: RE: 150603 - Letter ~ Secretary to Attorney on Monls correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All
A further version of the letter incorporating Tony’s and Michaél's changes is attached.
PSB is reviewing the wording.on the security measures.

- can you advise on the query about making the-pub]ic?

2




Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sara '
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;
Subject: 150603 - Letter - Secretary 10 /onis Carres

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




= ‘ .
Australian Government

Aftorney-Generals Department

Secretary

3 June 2015

" Senator the Hon George Brandis Q
Aitorney-General .
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attornéy-General’s Depariment’s search and provisio

n to the Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis - :

I am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Depariment’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision of that correspondence to the Martin Place Siege Review (the
| Review) and to outline measures the deparfment has since taken in relation to the search.

2.  Between 5 and 15 January 2015 at the request of the Review the department Department

undertook searches for documents and correspondente relevant to the terms of reference for the

Martin Place Siege Review. This ineludes-included searches of the department’s-:Departiment’s

ministerial correspondence and records management systems. On 14 and- 15 January 2015, once the

documents held by the department relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege

Review had been identified and collated, they-were passed by the department to the Review team at

the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (PM&C).._The department firther advised the -

Review on 15 January 2015 that the final element of the search of one system concluded that day . .
had yielded no forther documenis for provision fo the Review. : ‘ ‘ ) )

3. |On28 Fanuary 2015 the Australian Federal Police (AFP) notified the Departiment that. while
making s. it Kad conié ifo possession of alettei from Sheikh Haron addressed16. the
General datéd7 Oclober 2014 seéking legal adyice and the Deparlmient’s reply on the
Atidriiey-Géfieral’s befialf dated 5 Nevembér 2014 Depar

g

not listed on the index of d

e S

had been inadverteitly omiited from the corresp

[ Comment [MIPLY; The unedited
| patdgrdph statés that "officerd liccaina
o different places, at two

/| diffejent times. "

4 | 1 bive tried o reiviord this paragaph to
{ . | makeiteledr when the depariment became

4, On2 February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the -

| PM&C to advise that fome dosuments comespondence had inadvertently not been provided to the .~

' cofiverzation HE T recal
iising correspoiidence dates but cannot
recall specifically whether he refered to

“tw de * or just ‘correspe X
)

‘
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Review. The Review team member advised that the text of the Review had aIready been finalised
and the department-Department therefore did not provide the two documents.

5. Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the Depaitment conducted a review of its January 2015
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and to
confirm what had been passed to the Review. Tt ascerfained that the Monis {etter and response had
been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because it had been located in a
second tab in a spreadsheet of search resulis; which was overlooked by the officers collating the
index of documents for the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documerits
identified in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by
the department were passed to the Review by other agencies during the Review.)

6.  On 27 May 2015 ot the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Commiitee Budget Estimates
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

2 February 2015.) Ms Jones wﬂl correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the eatliest
opportlm.lty

7. To prevent errors such as that described in paragraph 5 above from oceuring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedures to-zovernfor searches for-and
provision of; documents in fuiire.

8.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken steps-to
ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High-
on 12 September 2014. Thése measures include:: .

o that staff were advised of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were
encouraged to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or behaviour

o that lockdown procedures for Robert Garran Offices were tested and reviewed

e that the depavtment’s-Department’s Business Coniinuity, Crisis Management and Helghtened
Security arrangements were tested and reviewed .

s thata thrpat assessment was sought from ASIO in relation to deparimental premises and

. that some addltional physlcal 1? } ﬂew-helghteﬂed~secunty Imeasures were mtroduced—aﬂd-&

more guestmns than 1t answersl
9.  Inrespect of correspondence, the depaﬁmeﬂt— epartment carefully assesses each ftem
received on matters relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other

government agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where anitem of . .
correspondence raises conceins. The department-Department also has a security policy outlining

-how officers should respond in the event of a threat.

Hendling of corresportdence from Man Haron Monis
20f3




Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondenie from Man Haron Monis
, 3of3




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: ’ Wednesday, 3 June 2015 2:04 PM - ‘
Subject: ~Secretary 10 Attorney on Monis correspondence - request for final

commenis [SEC= UNCLASSIF]ED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks Michael.
And many thanks for also including Tony's edits.

Sarah

From; Pahlow, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 1:51 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah; Lowe, Jamie;

etter - Secrewry to Attorney on Monis correspondence - request for final comments

[SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Sarah, E . - )

Attached is the letter with some changes, mainly to para 3. | am concerned that para three as it was
_ written indicated that officers of the department became aware of the omission on both 28 January and 2
February. Hopefully my rewording removes this confusion but happy for someone else to change it.

| have also included Tony’s queries and edits in the version as well.

as suggested that we use the phrase ‘some correspondence’ in para 4 because, while he recalls
using correspondence dates, he is uncertain whether he was as specific as stating ‘two documents’.

-nd are cofnfortable with the wording changesto para3 & 4.

Regards,
Michael
Michaef Pailow

Assistant Secretary
AusCheck

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 1:25 PM




ubject: RE: Revised Letter -~ Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - request for final comments

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

~ Attached is the letter with some further changes from Tony.

there’s a further guestion for you about what we said to PM&C about what had been omitted. |
understand from our previous conversation that we only referred in general terms to correspondence but grateful if
you could consider Tony's query.

Tony is still concerned about wording on the final security measures point. I'm inclined to delete the point
but let me know what you think.

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Tain; _ Pahlow, Michael; Faulknet, James;

ubject: Kevised Letter - Secrefary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - request for final comments
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNGLASSIFIED

All

Please find attached a further draft of the letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General incorporating changes
discussed at our meeting this morning.

Grateful for any firal comments by 3pm this afternoon. I'li then prowde a copy to Chrls office, and to lain so he can
seek Katherine's views.

Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2015 10:51 AM ‘ :
To: Chidgey, Sargh; Sheehan, Ton - P

Cc: Lowe, Jamie;m Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael;F
Subject: RE: 150 - Letter - Secre orney correspendence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED ‘ .

UNCLASSIFIED

Will let you know when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refer to _ |

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM
To: Sheehan, Tony

2




Subject: RE: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

'UNCLASSIFIED

All
A further version of the letter incorporating Tony's and Michael’s changes is attached.
PSB is reviewing the wording on the security measures.

- can you advise on the query about making the -ublic'.-_’

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
-Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah ‘ e '
Cec: Lowe, Jamie;
Subject: 150603 = - a : :

See track changes for consideration.- Some will need checking of exact words.




From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: une 2015 2:40 PM

To: _

Subject: : Monis l&tter [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

They don't need to see letter, only the bit relevant to them.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

Sent: Wednasday, 3 June 2015 1:40:46 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Gifford, Cameron; Lowe, Jamie

Subject: Monis letter [DLM=>Sensitlve:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

Sarah — In response to my query about whether we can refer to the search'that resulted in the Monis-:orro
coming into the AFP’s possession, AFP Legal has asked to review and clear the drait letter to the AG. lindicated {by

phone) that, if the AFP s not prepared to mention the letter n the letier to the AG —
iffwhen the letter becomes public, questions may be asked as 0ssess the Moni
corro. .

Are you happy for AFP Legal to come over here this afternoon and review the draft letter or would you prefer to
leave the high level statement about ‘came into AFP possession’ in the letter? -

Subject: Request for Consultation
Importance: High

Sensitive:Legal

Dear-'

Thank you for seeking AFP éonsultation on a letter from the Secretary of AGD to the Attorney General foday.

We are happy to consider the contents of the letter and any relevant attachments. However, we 'ca_nan provide official -
clearance or comments without first seeing the relevant correspondence.

We are happy fo facilitate this request on an urgent basis. If it is convenient, we can aftend your offices this afternoon
to read the draft correspondence or you could attend our offices. Alternatively you could email the letter through for us
to comment on which is the usual practice. :

We will of course attend to a response as a matter of prierity once we have obtained a copy of the correspondence.

Regérds

1




!!H'!! !EGAL COUNSEL - EMPLOYMENT & LITIGATION

Sensitive:Legal

o sheode sk e ol ofe oo ok sk ot ke ol oo stk obe s e skl e ook o stk skl skl skl sl e e sk kst sieotesk ool sl kol dekook ok sk ok ook SRk

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
~ have received this message in eiror and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication. of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as’is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender nnmedlately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.an

**********************************************************************




. From:
~ Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: ) -Consultaticn on Monis letier

Gifford, Cameron; Lowe, Jamie

Sensitive: Legal

T

Following Is the relevant extract from the draft letter {two alternatives). | understand this is to be settled and
provided to the Secretary by 3pm. ' '

On 28 January 2015 the Australian Federal Police (AFP) notified the Depariment that, [preferred:]—
“ Jalternative:] while making inquiries, it had come into

possession of a letter from Sheikh Haron addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal .
advice and the Department’s reply on the Attorney-General’s behalf dated 5 November 2014. ' ‘

As noted, we consider it likely that if a bland formulation of words is used, we will subsequently be asked how the
- AFP came into possession of the letter. |

There is no other reference to the AFP or the Coronial in the drafi letter.

Kind regards

!rmcmal Lega! Officer

Counter- ism Law Branch

& Ausicalian Government

{14

X Attoriev-Genesnl's Department

Sent: We ay, 3 June :

To:

< S ——
Subject: Request Tor Lonsultation =sensitve:lega

Importance: High

Sensitive:Legal

Thank you for seeking AFP consultation on a letter from the Secretary of AGD to the Attorney General today.

We are happy to consider the contents of the letter and any relevant attachments. However, we cannot provide official
clearance or comments without first seeing the relevant correspondence.

We are happy to facilitate this request on an urgent basis. If it is convenient, we can attend your offices this afternoon
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

W EMPLOYMENT & LITIGATION

LEG

£ AFP

7 RUETIINR FECERNL FOLICE

Sensitive:Legal

Hecfe sl e ckoeok sheook sk R sk ok skeok kb ok skoskoleok koot sk Aol okl dok kol ek ok ek ko e dekobok stk ek bk ek R Rk sk ok sk ik

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
have received this message in etror and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or pub11cat1on of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosuré of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it frorh your
mbox

AFP Web site: hitp://www.afp.gov. au'

**************************************************************$*******




From: - _ F :
Sent: - ednesday, 3 June 2015 2:51 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony
Subject: RE: Monis letter [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal \
Thanks, done.

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 2:40 PM
To:ﬁ

Subject: RE: Mortis letter [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

They don't need to see letter, only the bit relevant to them.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

Subject: Monis letter [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Sensitive: Legal

Sarah — In response to my query about whether we can refer to the search that resulted in the Monis/-:orrb
coming into the AFP’s possession, AFP Legal has asked to review and clear the draft letter to the AG. Iindicated (by

phone) that, if the AFP is not prepared to mention the letter Wn the letter to the AG —
iffwhen the letter becomes public, questions may be asked as to 1o cam Lo possess the Moni/-
corro. r o

Are you happy for AFP Legal to comeover here this afternoon and review the draft letter or would you prefer to
leave the high level statement about ‘came into AFP possession’ in the letter? ’ -

Importance: High

'Sensitive:Le_gal

ool

Thank you for seeking AFP consultation on a letter from the Secretary of AGD to the Attorney General today.

x




We are happy to consider the contents of the letter and any relevant attachments. However, we capnot prowde Of'fICial
clearance or comments without first seeing the relevant correspondence

We are happy to facilitate this request oh an urgent basis. If it is convenlent we can attend your offices this afternoon
to read the drajt correspondence or you could attend our offices. Alternatlve[y you could email the letter through for us
to comment on which is the usual practice.

We will of course attend fo a response as a matter of priority once we have obtained a copy of the correspondence.

Regards

Sensitive:Legal |

********************************************************%*************

WARNING - | ._

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for

- use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. I you
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
error, please notify the sender 1mmed1ately and delete it from your
inbox. :

ATFP Web site: hitp://www.afp.eov.au
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Sent: ) ednesday, 5 JU :

To:
Cc:
Subject RE: Consuitation on lonis letter

Gifford, Can".eron; Lowe, Jamie

Sensitive:Legal

i i
[ will obtain instructions in respect o_

We do note that some consultatlon did take place with AGD on these letters in relation to theirinclusion in the Brief.
We will respond as soon as possible.

‘Regards

m - EMPLOYMENT & LITIGATION -

Sensitive:Legal

A

MISTHALLAR fEI:éMLEC[lIEE

Fronm:
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 2: 49 PM

ifford, Cameron; Lowe, Jamie
Subject: Consultation on Monis lette egal]

Sensitive: Legal

H

Following is the relevant extract from the draft letter (two alternatives). | understand this is to be settled and
provided to the Secretary by 3pm. '

On 28 January 2015 the Australian Federal Police (AFP) notified the Departmeht that, [preferred:]—
mm:‘nativeﬂ while making inquiries, it had come Into

possession of a letter from >her aron addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal

advice and the Department’s reply on the Attornéy~GeneraI’s behalf dated 5 November 2014. .

As noted, we consider it likely that if a bland formulation of words is used, we will sulcnsequen’chyr be asked how the
AFP came into possession of the [efter.

There is no other reference to the AFP or the Coronial in the draft letter.
Kind regards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch




: g . Anstralian Eﬂ&'emmens

. afp.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 1:20 PM

ToA

Cc:

Subject: Request for Consultation [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Importance: ngh

Sensitive:Legal

DealR

Thank you for seeking AFP consultation on a letter from the Secretary of AGD to the Attorney General today.

We are happy to consider the contents of the letter and any relevant attachments. However, we cannot provide offlclal
clearance or comments without first seeing the re!evant correspondence.,

We are happy to facilitate this request on an urgent basis. If it is convenient, we can attend your offices this afternoon
to read the draft correspondence or you could attend our offices. Alternatively you could smail the [etter through for us
to comment on which is the usual practice.

We will of course attend to a responsé as a matter of priority once we have obtained a copy of the correspondence.

Regards

Sensitive:Legal

T et sk doteod ok ok ok ook sk ol s okl s et ok s ok ook sk ok ok o st g ok s ok o e sk e el sk sk ook bt e o

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they ate addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the infended recipient be advised that you
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




AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all -
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

This email may be protected by legal professional privilege.

st sk sk ook ok sk o ok ok ok R R ok sk ok ol Rkl okl okl ok bk ok kool b ok R R bk dok Rk

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
.Ce:

. Subject:

- Gifford, Cameron; Lowe, Jamie

vi=Sensifive:Legal]

. Sensitive: Legal

_ H'— Yes, there was consultation with AGD —~ after the letters were provided to the Coronial Inquest AGS emailed
me and asked if they could be tendered in evidence. Looking forward to your early advice on -

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 20152 -
To: :
Subject: RE. = -Legal] .

Sensiiive:Legal -

ool
| will obtain instructions in respect of—

We do note that some consultation did take place with AGD on these letters in relation to thelr inclusion in the Brief.
We will respond as soon as possible.

"Regards

= EMPLOYMENT & LITIGATION

LEGAL

Sensitive:Legal

L AFP

PATTIATIAH FECERAL FALITE

From:
Sent:

Gifford, Cameren; Lowe, Jamie
al]

Sensitive: Legal

.
Following is the relevant extract from the draft letter (two alternatives). 1 understand this is to be settled and
provided {o the Secretary by 3pm. :




On 28 January 2015 the Australian Federal Police (AFP) notified the Department that, [p.referred:]—

[alternative:] while making inquiries, it had come Into
possession of a letter from Sheikh Haron addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal -
advice and the Department’s reply on the Attorney-General’s behalf dated 5 November 2014.

As no'ted, we consider it likely that if a bland formulation of words is used, we will subsequently be asked how the
AFP came into possession of the letter.

There is no other reference to the AFP or the Coronial in the draft leiter.
-.Kind regards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

: Request for Consultation [DLM=5Sensitive:Lega
Importance: High

- ' i Sensitive:Legal : _
Dear- :
Thank you for seeking AFP consultation on a letter from the Secretary of AGD to the Attorney General today.

We are happy to consider the contents of the letter and any relevant attachments. However, we cannot provide official
clearance or comments without first seeing the relevant correspondence.

We.are happy fo facilitate this request on an urgent basis. If it is convenient, we can attend your offices this afternoon
~ to read the draft correspondence or you could attend ot offices. Alternatively you could email the lefter through for us
to comment on which is the usual practice.

We will of course attend fo a response as a matter of priority once we have obtained a copy of the correspondence.

Regards - : . 2

m EMPLOYMENT & LITIGATION
_ |

Sensitive:Legal

e s e e ok s o e o o o ok o sk ok b o skok ook o o sk ol sk ol skt ok sl ok ok bRtk st ket R okoleotok s ok kel sk ekl ok ek e ok R gk

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
notify us immediately by refurn e-maii and delete all
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

This emaii may be protected by legal professional privilege.

***********************%**********************************************
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
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, A
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

AFP Web site: http:/~vww.afp.gov.au
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From: Chidgey, Sarah .

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 3:13 PM

To: Lowe, Jamie :

Subject: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1400 3 June .
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] )

Attachments: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1400 3 June.doc

UNCLASSIFIED




Austrahan Govemment.
Attomey—Genera]’s Depariment

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis QC
Attorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attor'ney—(}eneral

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Moms

I am writing to explain the-Attomey—General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision of that corresponden‘ce to the Martin Place Siege Review (the
Rev1ew) and to outlme measures the department has since taken in relation fo the sea:reh

2. Between5 and 15 J anuary 2015 at the request of the Review the department undertook
searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place
Siege Review. This included searches of the department’s numsterlal correspondence and records

management systems

3.  On 14 Janvary 2015, once fhe documents held by the department relevant to the terms of
reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and collated, they were passed by
the department to the Review team at the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (PM&C).
The department further advised the Review on 15 January 2015 that the final element of the search
of one system concluded that day had yielded no further documents for provision to the Review.

4.  On2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron -
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 secking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf had been inadvertently omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became awate of this omission following
the Australian Federal Police notifying the department that it had come into possession of the letter

and the reply while making inquiries.

5. On2 February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the
PM&C to advise that some correspondence had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The
Review team member advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the
department therefore did not prov1de the two documents.

6. Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the department conducted a review of its J anuary 20135
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and to
confirm what had been passed to the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and reply had
been inadvertently omitied from what was passed to the Review because they were listed in a
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second tab in a spreadsheet of search results that was overlooked by the officers collatmg the index
of documents for the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents identified
in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by the
department were passed to the Review by other agencies during the Review.)

7. On27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
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
question. (Ms Jones was unawarc when she gave her evidence that the correspondence in question
~ had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department and the Review on -

" 2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest

opportunity.

8.  To prevent errors such as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, [ have
asked officers in the departmentfo prepare enhanced procedures for searches and prov151on of
documents in future.

9.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken to ensure
appropriate awaréness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised fo ngh on -
12 September 2014. These measures include:

e advising staff of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were encouraged -
to be v1g,11ant and report any susplclou.s activity or behaviour

._ s testing and reviewing lockdown procedures for Robert Garran Offices

o testing and reviewing the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security arrangements, and ‘

. seekjng a threat assessmen’_t from ASIO in relation to departmental premises.

10. Inrespect of correspondence, the department carefully assesses each item received on matters
relating to national secutity. Departmcntal officers liaise with other govemment agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of cortespondence raises concerns. The
department also has a security policy outlining how officers should respond in the event of a threat.

Yours sincerely

s

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handlmg of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
' "2 of2




From: ' Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 3:14 PM

To: : ‘ Lowe, Jamie . .

Subject: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1400 3 June
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] '

Atiachments: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1400 3 June.doc

[

"UNCLASSIFIED




Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis QC
Attorney-General :
Parliament House

Canberra ‘ACT 2600

~ Dear Attorney-General

Attorney—Generénl’s Department’s search and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis .

I am writing to explain'the Attorney-General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
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
Siege Review. This included searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and records

management systems. -

3. On 14 January 2015, once the documents held by the department relevant to the terms of
réference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and collated, they were passed by
the department to the Review tcam at the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet PM&C).
The department further advised the Review on 15 January 2015 that the final element of the search
of one system concluded that day had yielded no further documents for provision to the Review.

4. On?2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Attorney’s behalf had been inadvertently omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omission following
the Australian Federal Police notifying the department that it had come into possession of the letter

and the reply while making inquities.

5. . On?2 February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the
PM&C to advise that some correspondence had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The
Review team member advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the

" department therefore did not provide the two documents. The two documents were, however,

provided to the coronial inquiry.

6. Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the department conducted a review of its January 2015
search for and provision of documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and to
confirm what had been passed to the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and reply had




been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because they were listed in a
second tab in a spreadsheet of search results that was overlooked by the officers collating the index
of documents for the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents identified
in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by the
department were passed to the Rev1ew by other agencies during the Review.)

7. On27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates

hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,

provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review. After further

- discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her recollection
was incotrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in

question. (Ms Jones was uniaware when she gave her evidence that the correspondence in question

had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department and the Review on

2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her ewdence to the Senate Committee at the earliest
opportumty

8.  To prevent errors such as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
asked officexs in the department to prepare enhanced procedures for searches and provision of
documents in futimre.

9.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken to ensure
appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was ralsed to High on
12 September 2014. These measures include:

e advising staff of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were encouraged
to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or behaviour

* testing and reviewing lockdown procedures for Robert Gartan Offices

» iesting and reviewing the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security arrangements, and

* secking a threat assessment from ASIO in relation to departmental premises.
10. In respect of correspondence, the department carefully assesses each item recéived on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The
department also has a security policy outlining how officers should respond in the event of a threat. .

Yours sincerely ' ’

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis




From: Chldgey, Sarah
Senf: ] 1ne 2015 3:39 PM

To: '
Cc: ichael; Faulkner,
James;
Subject: i Final drd
[SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1500 3 June.doc
UNCLASSIFIED

| have attached.a draft letter from Chris to the Attorney explaining the Attorney-General’s Departmént’s search and
provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of correspondence from Man Haron Monis. Grateful if you could provide

it to Chris to consider.

lain —grateful if you could run the draft past Katherine.

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah .
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46 PM '
. Lows, Jamie; Anderson, Tain; —Pahlow, Michael; Faulkner, James;

is correspondence - request for final comments

: ]
[SEC—UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All

Please find attached a further draft of the letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General incorpdra’cing changes
discussed at our meeting this morning. '

' Grateful for any final comments by Qm this afterncon. I'll then provide a copy to Chris’ office, and to [ain so he can
seek Katherine’s views. :

Sarah

Sent: Wednes ay, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM

To: Chidgey, Sar

ah: Sheehan, Ton . : _
Cc: Lowe, Jamle; nderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael;rF
Subject: RE: 150603 - Letter - secretary to Attorney on Monis Correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSI

UNCLASSIFIED

Will let you know when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refer to'-

1




From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, Ton _
_#Cc: LS Janle; — Anderson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;

ubject: KE: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspandence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Al
A further version of the letter incbrporating Tony’s and Michael's changes is attached.

PSB is reviewing the wording on the security measures.

-can you advise on the query about mal(ing-lblic?

Sarah:

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM
- To: Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: 150603 - Leter - Secretary to Atiorney on Monls correspon ]

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




Australian Govemmént

Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary

3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis QC
Attorney-General

Patliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney—General’s Department’s search and provision to the Martin Place Slege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis

. Tam writing to explain the Attomey—General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
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

management systems.

3. On 14 January 2015, once the documents held by the department relevant to the terms of
reference for the Martin Place Siege Review had been identified and collated, they were passed by
the department fo the Review team at: the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (PM&C).
The department further advised the Review on 15 January 2015 that the final element of the search
of one system concluded that day had yielded no further documents for provision to the Review.

4. On 2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Aftorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to that letter on the Atiorney’s behalf had been inadvertently omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omission following
the Ausiralian Federal Police notifying the department that it had come into possession of the letter

and the reply while making inquiries.

5, On?2 February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at the
PM&C to advise that some correspondence had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The
Review team member advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the
department therefore did not provide the two documents. The two documents were, however,

provided to the coronial inquiry.

6.  Inthe week beginning 1 June 2015 the department conducted a review of its January 2015
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

7. On27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimatos
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretaty, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
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
- had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department and the Review on

2 February 2015.) Ms .Iones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earhest
opportunity.

8.  To prevent ertors such as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedures for searches and provision of
documents in future.

9.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken to ensure
appropriate awareness and wgllance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High on
12 September 2014, These measures include: .

. advising staff of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were encouraged
to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or behaviour

e testing and reviewing lockdown procedures for Robert Garran Offices

e testing and reviewing the department’s Business Contmulty, Cns1s Management and
Heightened Securlty arrangements, and

e secking a threat assessment from ASIO inrelation to departmental premises.

10. Inrespect of correspondence, the department carefully assesses each itein received on matters
* relating to -national security. Depari:mental officers liaise with other government agencies, including
_law enforcement and security agencies, whete an item of cortespondence raises concerns. The
department also has a security policy outlining how officers should respond in the event of a threat.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handlmg of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
20f2




Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: ednesday, 3 June 2015 4.27 PM _

To: ‘ _ Chidgey, Sarah
Subject: RE: Final draft Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence
' [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
- Categories: For Action
Thanks Sarah will do.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 3:38:51 PM

low, Michael; Faulkner, James—

onis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

[ have attached a draft letter from Chris to the Attorney explammg the Attorney-Genera[’s Department’s search and
provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of correspondence from Man Haron Monis. Grateful if you cou]d provide .

it to Chris to consider.

lain — grateful if you could run the draft past Katherine.

Sa_rah

From: Chidgay, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46 PM

chan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain; —ahlow; Michael; Faulkner; James;

Subject: Revised Lelier ~ Secre is correspondence - requesf for final comments
- [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFI'ED_
Al
Please find attached a further draft of the letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General mcorporatmg changes

discussed at our meeting this morning.

Grateful for any final comments by 3pm this afternoon. I'll then prowde a copy to Chris’ office, and to lain so he can
seek Katherine’s views. .




" Sarah

. Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, T . . ‘ _ .

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; m Aridersoh, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;’$
Subject: RE: 150605 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSI .

UNGLASSIFIED

Will let you know when I hear back from AFP on whetherwe can refer to-

From: Chidgey, Sarah -
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, Tony
Cc: Lo mie; — Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael;

eCli KE: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
- All
A further _vefsion of the letter.incorporating Tony’s and Michael’s chér]ges is attached.

PSB is revie\n}ing the wording an the security measures.

- can you advise on the query about making -Jublic?

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9: 21 AM
To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie,;
Subject: 150603 - Letter - 5ecC Qon Monis correspondence

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact wbrds._




From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: - 3 fune 2015 3:43 PM
Subject: FWW. ter - Secretary fo Attorney on Monis correspondence -
. : [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] :
Attachments: [ efter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1500 3 June.doc

UNCLASSIFIED

Please use this version - | just fixed a couple of minor things.*

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah

- Sent: Jupe 2015 3:35 PM ‘
To: Anderson, Iain ‘ ‘
Cc: SheehanI Toni'l Lowe| Jamie'I F Pahlow, Michael; Faulkner, James; —
- Subject: Final dralt Letter - Secrexary orney vn Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] ,

UNCLASSIFIED

| have attached a draft letter from Chris to the Attorney explaining the Attorney-General’s Department’s search and
provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of correspondence from Man Haron Monis. Grateful if you could provide

it to Chris to consider.

lain —grateful if you could run the draft past Katherine.

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah , _
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46 PM _
To: Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Ariderson, Iain; —Fahlow, Michael; Faulkner, James;

' avised Letter - Secrefary to Atforney on Monis correspondence - request for final comments
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

: UNCLA_SSIFIED

All

. Please find attached a further draft of the letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General incorporating changes
discussed at our meeting this morning. A




Grateful for any final comments by 3pm this afternoon. I'll then provide a copy to Chris’ office, and to lain so he can -
seek Katherine’s views. '

Sarah

From: m

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM ,

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, Ton '

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; m; Anderson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael; FF
Subject: RE: 150 = - g rney on Morls correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Will let you know when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refer to— '

From: Chidgey, Sarah _
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, To : . ' . :
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;l—ﬂmderson, Tain; Pahlow, Michael;

ubject: Rt: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monls correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UINCL_ASSIFIED ,
Al b

A further version of the letter incorpérating Tony’s and Michael's changes is attached.
PSBis feviewing the wo.rd;mg on the security measures. |

'-'can you advise on the guery about making the AFP search public?

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM

To: Chidgey, Sara
Cc: Lowe, dJamie;
.Subject: 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis ¢ ence

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




Australian Government

Attorney-General’s Department

Secrefary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Branchs QC
Afttorney-General

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to the Martm Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis

T am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s-Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision of that: correspondence to the Martin Place Siege Review (the
Review) and to outline measures the department has since taken in relation to the search.

2. Between 5 and 15 January 2015 at the request of the Review the department undertook
searches for documents and correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Review. This
included searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and records management systems.

3. On 14 January 2015, once the documents held by the department relevant to the terms of
reference for the Review had been identified and collated, they were passed by the department to
the Review team at the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (PMé&C). The department
further advised the Review on 15 January 2015 that the final element of the search of one system .
concluded that day had yielded no further documents for provision to the Review.

4,  On2 February 2015, officers in the depariment became aware that a lefter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to that lefter on the Attorney’s behalf had been inadvertently omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omission following
the Australian Federal Police notifying the department that it had come info possession of the letter

and the reply while making inquiries.

5. On 2 F ebruary 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Review team at PM&C
to advise that some correspondence had inadvertently not been provided to the Review. The
Review team member advised that the text of the Review had already been finalised and the
department therefore did not provrde the two documents. The two do euments were, however,

provided to the coronial inquiry.

6.  In the week beginning 1 June 2015 the department conducted a review of its January 2015
search for, and provision of, documents to the Review to ensure the accuracy of the search and to
confirm what had been passed 1o the Review. It ascertained that the Monis letter and reply had
been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because they were listed in a




second tab in a spreadsheet of search resulis that was overlooked by the officers collating the index
.of documents for the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents identified
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
discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded:that her recollection
was incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in
question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the correspondence in question
had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department and the Review on '

2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her ewdence to the Senate Committee at the earliest

opportunity.

8. To prevent errors sich as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, [ have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedu:res for searches and provision of
documents in future.

9.  Separately, it may be useiul for me to outline the steps the department has taken to ensure
appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High on
12 September 2014. These measures include:

¢ advising staff of the change in the Naﬁonel Terrorism Public Alert level and were encouraged
to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or behaviour . :

s testing and reviewing lockdown procedures-for Robert Gatran Offices

o testing and reviewing the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
Heightened Security atrangements, and

o secking a threat assessment from ASIO in relation o departmental premises.

10. Inrespect of correspondence, the department carefully assesses each item received on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencies, including
law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The
department also has a security policy outlining how officers shoiild respond in the event of a threat.

Yours sincerely

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handling of cotrespondence from Man Haron Monis
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From: Perry, Ayesha
" Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 5 26 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah
Subject: RE: Procedures/guidelines on search and provision of documents [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Happy to assist! Il read the attachments and think about it this evening, ready to discuss at our weekly catch-up
tomorrow. AP

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 5:21 PM

To: Perry, Ayesha
Subject: Procedures/guidelines on search and provision of documents [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Ayesha

It would be wonderful to have your assistance in preparmg procedures or gmdellnes on searchmg and providing
documents for audits/ |nvest|gat|ons/rewews etc.

The context is mainly the recent Monis correspondence issues (see attached draft letter from Secretary to Attorney)
as well as the Safer Streets audit (draft SOPs attached).

| haven't, had particularly clear dlrectfon about what it is intended to cover but happy to meet and dISCUSS in more
detall

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 4:01 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony

Subject: FW: SOP on audit and investigation data requests [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

L

Tony

Attached is the standard operating procedures for ID staff who access and extract email and other data for audit and
investigation purposes.

Sarah

e T P e







From: Pahlow, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 6:15 PM
To: R Coles, Anthony
Subject: FW: Final draft Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence - version 1500 3 June. doc
UNCLASSIFIED
Anthony,

For your information — no action required.

Attached is the final draft letter to the attorney on the Monis letters that has gone to the Secretary for his
consideration. '

Regards,

Michael

Michael Pahlow
Assistant Secretary
AusCheck

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 3:39 PM . : '
TOM Anderson, Iain
- Cer e, 1Oy Lowei Jamie'i m; Pahlow, Michael; Faulkner, James; - \
ubject: Hra er - Secretary w €y on [Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

I have attached a draft letter from Chris to the Attorney explaining the Af’corney General’s Department’s search and
provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of correspondence from Man Haron Monis. ‘Grateful if you could provide

it to Chris to consider.

lain — grateful if you could run the draft past Katherine.

Sarah

From: Chidgey, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 12:46 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain; Grac1k—Anczewska Lavinia; Pahlow, Michael; Faulkner, James;
Horsfall, Karen; Ananijevski, Branko

Cc: Spindler, Jayston; Lee, Edward; Wames, Andrew




Subject: Revised Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondehce - request: for final comments
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All

Please find attached a further-draft of the letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General incorporating changes
discussed at our meeting this morning.

Grateful for any final comments by 3pm this afternoon, I'll then provide a copy to Chris’ office, and to lain so he can
seek Katherine's views. ’ '

Sarah
rrom: N
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:51 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, Ton : : '
Cc: Lowe, Jamie;mndérson, Tain; Pahlow, MichaeI;FF
Subject: RE: 150 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSI
UNCLASSIFIED

Will let you know when | hear back from AFP on whether we can refer to-

From: Chidgey, Sarah .
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 10:07 AM

To: Sheehan, Ton : ,
Cc: Lowe Jamie;_ Anderson, Iain; Pahlow, Michael;”

m 150603 - Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

All
A further version of the Iefter incorporating Tony’s and Michael’s changes is attached.
PSB is reviewing the wording on the security measures.

-— can you advise on the query about making —public?

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:21 AM
To: Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: 150603 ~ Letler - Secretary to Y

See track changes for consideration. Some will need checking of exact words.




Australian Governnsent

Attorney-General’s Department

Secretary
3 June 2015

Secnator the Hon George Brandls QC
Attorey-General -

Parliament House

Canberra' ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Atiorney-General’s Department’s search and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review of
correspondence from Man Haron Monis

“1 am writing to explain the Attomey—General’s Department’s search for correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision of that correspondence to the Martin Place Siege Review (the
Review) and to outline measures the department has since taken in relation to the search

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

N

3.  On 14 January 2015 once the documents held by the department relevant to the terms of
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

4. On2 February 2015, officers in the department became aware that a letter from Sheikh Haron
addressed to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014 seeking legal advice and the department’s
5 November 2015 reply to'that letter on the Attorney’s behalf had been inadvertently omitted from
the correspondence provided to the Review. The officers became aware of this omission following
.the Austratian Federal Police notifying the department that it had come info possession of the letter

and the reply while making i Inqumes

5. On?2 February 2015 a departmental officer contacted an officer in the Rev1ew team at the
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




been inadvertently omitted from what was passed to the Review because they were listedina
second tab in a spreadshest of search resuls that was overlooked by the officers collating the index
of documents for the Review. (PM&C has confirmed that the only four other documents identified
in the second tab of the spreadsheet that should also have been passed to the Review by the
department were passed to the Review by other agencies during the Review.) :

7. On?27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Deputy Secretary, Nétional Security and Criminal Justice Group,

_ provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review. After further
discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her recollection
was incortect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in
question. (Ms Jones was unaware when she gave her evidence that the correspondence in question
had been the subject of discussion between officers of the Department and the Review.on

2 February 2015.) Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest
opportunity. '

8.  To prevent errors such as that described in paragraph 5 above from occurring in future, I have
asked officers in the department to prepare enhanced procedures for searches and provision of
documents in fuh;}re.

9.  Separately, it may be useful for me to outline the steps the department has taken to ensure
-appropriate awareness and vigilance after the National Public Alert Level was raised to High on

12 September 2014. These measures include:

o advising staff of the change in the National Terrorism Public Alert level and were encouraged
to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or behaviour '

- ‘testing and reviewing lockdown procedures for Robert Garran Offices

e testing and reviewing the department’s Business Conﬁnuitj, Crisis Management and
Heightened Secutity arrangements, and

" e secking a threat assessment from ASIO in relation to departmental premises.

10. Inrespect of correspondence, the.department carefully assesses each item received on matters
relating to national security. Departmental officers liaise with other government agencics, including
" law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises concerns. The
department also has a security policy outlining how officers should respond in the event of a threat.

Yours sincerely

Qhrisﬁ Moraitis PSM

Hendling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
2 of2






